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Independent Auditor’s Report

To

The Members of
P. M. Electro-Auto Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

1

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of P. M. Electro-Auto Private
Limited (‘the Holding Company’ or ‘the parent’ or ‘the Company’) and its subsidiaries (the parent and its
subsidiaries together referred to as ‘the Group’), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
March 2023 and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Consolidated
Financial Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and in case
of the entity referred to in paragraph 16 below, based on consideration of management provided
statement, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as
at 31 March 2023, and its consolidated profit and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in
equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICA’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act, and the rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained along with the consideration of audit reports of the
other auditors referred to in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph below is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current year. We have determined that there is no
key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Other Information

5.

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s annual report but does not
include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Other Information is
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
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6. Ouropiniononthe Consolidated Financial Statements does not COVEr the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

7. In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Consolidated Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. When we read the holding company annual report, if we conclude that there is
material misstatement therein, we are required to report that fact. We have nothingto reportinthis regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

8. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
Consolidated Financial Statements, that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs,
consolidated profit and loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally acceptedin
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thatare reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as
aforesaid.

9. In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative butto do so.

10. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of the Group .

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecta material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

13.

14.

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

12.1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

12.2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

12.3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

12.4. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

12.5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

12.6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial
statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the
independent auditors.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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15. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the currentyearand are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
amatter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

16. The financial statements / financial information of one subsidiary, whose financial statements / financial
information reflect total assets of Rs.1683.40 lakhs as at 31 March 2023, total revenues of Rs. 102.98 lakhs
and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 577.40 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
Consolidated Financial Statements have not been audited either by us or by any other auditor. This
financial statement is unaudited and has been furnished to us by the Management after converting the
same into the reporting currency by an independent firm and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and
our report in terms of section 143(3) of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based
solely on such unaudited financial statement. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the Management, this financial statement are not material to the Group.

17. Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to the financial
statements/ financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

18. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

19. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of management
provided financial statement of subsidiary, as noted in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph, we report, to the
extent applicable, that:

19.1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements.

19.2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors.

19.3. The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

19.4. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

19.5. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on 31 March 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the
directors of the Group companies, incorporated in India are disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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20,

19.6. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, incorporated in India and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reportin ‘Annexure B’,

19.7.  All the companies that are part of the group are private companies, accordingly, the requirements
prescribed under the provisions of section 197 of the act do not apply.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, as noted in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph:

20.1. The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March
2023 on the consolidated financial position of the Group, - Refer Note 48 to the consolidated
financial statements.

20.2. Provision has been madein the Consolidated Financial Statements, as required under the applicable
law or Ind AS, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts - Refer Note 56 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in respect of such items as it
relates to the Group,

20.3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India,

20.4. The respective managements of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to us, to best of their
knowledge and belief, that no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries, (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

20.5. The respective managements of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, which are companies
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented
to us, to best of their knowledge and belief, that no funds have been received by the Holding
Company or any of such subsidiaries, from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(‘Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries, shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.
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20.6. Based on such audit procedures, that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, performed by us, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representation under para 20.4 and 20.5 contain any material misstatement.

20.7. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the dividend declared
and / or paid during the year the Group is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimiji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number: 105146W/W100621

\T;.‘?{' v e\ f M(
Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAI Membership No: 168237
UDIN: 23168237BGZHCT3592

Place: Mumbai
Date: 17" August 2023
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the P. M.
Electro-Auto Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Referred to in paragraph 18 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
of even date)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are qualifications or
adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 reports of the
companies incorporated in India and included in the consolidated financial statements and the details of
qualifications/adverse remarks, are as under

Sr. Name CIN Holding Clause
no Company/subsidiary/ number of
Associate/ Joint Venture the CARO
report which
is qualified or
adverse
1. P.M. Electro Auto U29219MH2006PTC161285 Holding Company Clauseii. (b)
Private Limited, Clause vii (a)
2, PMEA Solar U29100MH2020PTC345349 Subsidiary Company Clauseii (b)
System Private Clause vii (a)
Limited
For KKC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimiji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number - 105146W/W-100621

._I:"\_ Y] ;_jl, ‘I"i) L:.‘;L:\d\

Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAI Membership No. 168237
UDIN: 23168237BGZHCT3592
Place: Mumbai

Dated:17* August 2023
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the P. M.
Electro-Auto Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

Referred to in paragraph “19.6” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Qualified Opinion

1. In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of P. M. Electro-Auto Private
Limited as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with
reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements of P. M. Electro-Auto Private Limited (“the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

2. According to the information and explanation given to us, the following material weakness has been
identified in the operating effectiveness of the Holding Company’sinternal financial controls over financial
reporting as at 31 March, 2023:

a) The Holding Company’s and a Subsidiary Company’s internal financial controls over inventory
management could not be verified since both Companies maintain its inventory records through
manual records, which gets continuously updated with the movement of the stock and there are no
controls present that enable the Companies to maintain an audit trail for the same for our verification.
Based on the above, in the absence of demonstration of controls for Inventory management, we are
unable to comment whether the controls for Inventory management were operating effectively or not.

3. A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
company's annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

4. The Holding Company has framed process document and risk control matrix for certain key processes
relating to internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. In our opinion, considering the
internal control with reference to financial statements, criteria established by the Holding Company and
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporti ngissued by the ICAI and to justify existence and operative effectiveness of
the said controls, the Holding Company need to strengthen the documentation of identified risk & controls
to make it commensurate with the size of the Holding Company and nature of its business.

5. We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31 March 2023 financial statements of the
Holding Company, and this material weakness does not affect our opinion on the Consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

Management’s responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

6. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internal controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note, These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensu ring thyt/;ud\wd efficient
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conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s responsibility

7. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, which are companies
incorporated in India, internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements
based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”), prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Those SAs and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
Consolidated Financial Statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

8. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements and their operating

9. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements

accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements,
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated Financial
Statements

11. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that theinternal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated
Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunveriji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number - 105146W/W-100621

e | of 4
\ - l'dc;x(_. V)J' b TR

s

Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAI Membership No. 168237
UDIN: 23168237BGZHCT3592
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 17" August 2023
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 10,620.58 10,048.76
Capital Work in Progress 3 1,113.38 226.97
Right-of-use asset 4 1,881.15 1,999.47
Other Intangible Assets 3 41.77 6.73
Intangible Assets under Development 3 = 12.00
Financial Assets
Investments 5 0.30 0.30
Loans -] 15.40 -
Other Financial Assets 7 1,009.14 1,044.47
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 8 388.67 246.80
Other Non-Current Assets 9 11259 24.32
Total Non-Current Assets 15,182 98 13,609.82
Current Assets
Inventories 10 27,149.50 10,233.21
Financial Assets
Investments 1 - 500.54
Trade Receivables 12 4,682.30 5,490.74
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 3,200.38 - 3,431.03
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent 14 2,849,18 4,107.65
Loans 15 371.70 116.68
Other Financial Assets 16 61.03 861,82
Other Current Assets 17 6,941.63 4,096.08
Total Current Assets 45,255.72 28,837.75
Total Assets 60,438.70 42,447.57
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 18 1,124.08 1,124.08
Other Equity 19 12,861.83 10,115.69
13,985.91 11,239.77
Liabilities
Nen-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 20 6,197.49 5,537.81
Lease Liabilities 21 1,613.50 1,667.36
Other Financial Liabilities 2 25,95 i
Provisions 23 524.27 342.79
Other Non-Current Liabilities 24 3.99 6.65
Total Non-Current Liabilities 8,368.21 7,574.76
Current Liabilities
s 2 1357392 1541106
Lease Liabilities 28 SR04 e
Trade Payables
Tol;; Outstanding dues of Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 2,108.23 1,612.88
Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro,Small and 27
i i 4,781.58 3,409.59
Medium Enterprises 4 940,63
Other Financial Liabilities = 1'575'24 1,403.70
Other Current Liabilities ;: 5.12?-(6)0 3 2_}-19
Provisions
Current tax Liabilities (Net) 31 42554 430.36
Total Current Liabilities 38,084.58 23,633.04
Total Equity and Liabilities MO 42,447,57

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Financial Statements

'or apd on behalf of th

Interms of our report attached

For KKC & Assoclates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly known as Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number : 105146W/W 1000621

y - Managing Director Director
T ivasha sl sl DIN - 00190074 DIN:- 00190138
Divesh B Shah
Partner ﬂM *{aﬁem

Membership No. 168233 ___—/,_.--
TReeTTaiesra

Company Secretary
Membership No. AG4033

Place ; Mumbai
Date :August17,2023

Place : Mumbai
Date :August 17,2023




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CINNO ; U29219MH2006PTC161285
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2023

INCOME
Revenue from Operations
Other Income :: 78,727.58 54,157,
Total Income (1) 2,313.56 4,989..
81,041.14 59,147 (
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 33: 33.367.15 40,154.7
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress 36 (1 ;:?.:84 el
Employee Benefit Expense 37 s (3.998.0
Finance Cost 3g 4,631.50 3,902.3
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 e g
Other Expenses 41872 1,691.2¢
40 12,925.36 9,783.85
Total Expenses (I1)
77,054.10 53,280.59
IIL. Profit before Exceptional Items and
Tax Expense (1)-{11)
IV. Exceptional Items 31987_'04 286642
V. - ’
Profit before Tax Expense (1)-(1v) 3,987.04 5,866.42
Tax Expense 42
ig Current tax 1,275.01 1,303.19
i) Short / (Excess) Tax Provision related to prior years 44,96 3
i) Deferred Tax Charge / (Credit) (141.88) (125.25)
[TOTAL TAX EXPENSE (V1) 1,178.09 1,177.94
VI, Profit for the year (V)-(vI) 2,808.95 4,688.48
|Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -Reamusrement Gain/ (Loss) on defined
benefit Plan (92.39) 10,55
(i} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 32.27 (2.14)
JExc differences on translation of functional currency to reporting currency (2.68)
| Total Other Comprehensive Income (ViIl) (62.80) 8.41
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII) + (VIII) 2,746.15 4,696.89
in alue per Share Rs 100 each 50
; (mp;equtyshare X (Face Value p ) e 71
[Bas< S 24.99 41.71
Iim n
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
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.M. Electro-Auto Private Limited
CINNO: UIQHSMH?.OOGPTC!GH!S

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 315t March, 2023

% in lakhs

;Mﬂmw 3,987.04
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax
Adjustments for: 267872 1,691.24
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 305410 174261
Finance cost
Provision for Doubtful Debt Gg;ilil (B)i:
Sundry Balance Written off G R
MTM Loss on forward contracts K594 393
Galn from Sale of Arbitage Mutual Fund {19.81) (0.54)
Gain on Termination of Lease (20.26) (8.04)
Foreign Exchange Gain / (Loss) (627.86) (809.09)
Interest income {31.08) (95.35)
Prafit on sale of Fixed Assets (12.89) (1,482.61)
Lease Equalisation Income (ind As) (2.57) {7.02)
Deferred Firnance Income (ind As) (2.66) (2.61)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 9,730.26 6,509.82
Adjustments for:
Increase In Trade payabies and other liabilities 6,365.50 (1,680.77)
(Decrease)/Increase in Provision 93.19 69.48
(Increase} in Trade Receivables 1,230.40 348.52
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (16,916.30) (4,809.99)
Decrease in financial & Other Assets (2,671.83) (1,397.94)
Cash Generated from Operations (2,168.78) (960.88)
Taxes paid (net) (1,292.55) (1,320.44)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A} {3,461.33) tﬁzu.azi
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (4,169.90) (6,095.80)
Sale of Fixed Assets 141,15 1,800.77
Investment in Other Bank Deposit 1,258.48 {2,624.33)
Interest Income on Deposit Given 31.08 95.35
Purchase of shares - (213.80)
Investment in Mutual Fund 520.35 {499.59)
Deposit and Loan to Other Parties {270.42) (21.41)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (2,489.26) (7, 553.81'
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds fram Barrowings (Net) 8,822.53 13,196.10
Interest on Borrowings 12,858.70) (1,625.33)
Principal Payment of Lease Liability (45.80) 1,207.78
Payment of Interest on Lease Liability (185.41) (117.28)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 5,722.62 12,661.27
D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (227.97) 2,821.14
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,431.03 609.89
Exchnage Differences on Translation of Funtional Currency to Reporting Currency (2.68)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,200.38 3,431.03
Net | /(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 227.97 2,821.14
Notes :
1. The above Cash Flow Statemet has been prepared under the “Indirect Method" set out In Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS) - 7 on Statement of Cash Flow.
2. Cash and Cash equivalents comprises of on hand and with Banks
e Year ended Vear ended -
e i Particior : 31.02.2023 ; 310312022
Cash In hand 6.70 31,93
Balances held with Banks Accounts 3,193.68 3,399.10
Cash and Bank Balance as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 13) 3,200.38 3,431.03
3. Figures in bracket indicate cash outflow.
4. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever necessary ¥
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CINNO : U29219MH2006PTC151285
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

A. Equity Share Capital

For the Year endeg March 31, 2023

X in lacs
. Balance as at Apri| 01, 2022 Changes In Equity Share Capltal during the Year Balance as at31-03-2023, !
\

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

L _ Balance as at April 01, 2021

B. Other Equity

Chan

For the Year ended March 31, 2023

Rin lacs

Exchange difference on
translating the financlal

Particulars

Balance as at April 01 2022
Profit for the year

OtherCnmrehenslve Income / (Loss) for the ear

Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit plan

Effective portion of Gain/(Loss) on FCTR
Total Com prehensive Income Loss) for the year
Balance as at March 31, 2023

III

I

Rin lacs

Reserves & Surplus

Other Equj

Partlculars ealy; 4 = o

i : General Reserves. Retained Earnings I
_H!'EE
- 4,688.48

Balance as at April 01 2021
Profit for the year 4,688.48
Other Comprehensive income Loss) for the year “

4,696.89 4,696.89
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P.M.EIectro-Aulu Private Limited
4 (CIN UZBZISMHZDGGPTCIGIZSSJ
1. Corporate Information
P.M. Electra Auto Private Limitey

he Holdi i
g Company s engaged in the manufaczuring and selling of steel baseq

Products. The com i
anels and Solar maunting Structures, i

€ company domiciled in India. T
007.
The P.M. 8roupisin

2. Significant Accoumfns Policies

Basls of Preparation

4.) Basis of Preparation and Compliance with ind As:

The Company has Prepared the Consolidated Financial Statement

: 5. the statement of cash flows and the star
ereinafter referred to as “financial ::atemenrs"]. Lo T s

Basis of Measurement;

he financiaj statements have been prepa ed on a goin, nce 7
e i : el repar, 3 going concer, basis under the histarical castbaslsex:epl for the foliowing -
* Certain fing Cial assets ang abilities haye been measured at fair value (refer nti m
'DEﬂHEﬂbeneFi: lans . ” i vl (refer accoyy ting Doiﬂ:yresardmg financial instry, ents); and

The financial stz i ignifi
Ao amis P: temerfls have l?een Prepared using the significant accounting policies and measuremen basis Summariseg
Pany has applied certain 3ecounting policies and exemptions upon transition to Ind 4s

Functional and Presentational currency:

he finangial Statements are Prepared in indian Ry Pees, which is thy Cempany's f unctional and resentation curren; All financial informat N presented in Indian R ees has been ro, nded to the mearest lacs with tw
s 5 the P P P
. ¥ p i Y. All financial i on pre. an Rupees i 0

8259 on the nature of Products/activities of the
Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation ; i i

Patials —— S s sttt ety realisation in cash or cash €quivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycie as 12 maonths for

Cassification of Assets and Liabilities into Current/ Non- Current:

The Campany has ascertained its Operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current/ Non-Current classification of its Assets and Liabilities,

For the purpose of Baiance Sheet, an assetis classified as current if:

3% 5 expected to be reafised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating cycle; or
u:qhndm&vicruvewmse of trading; or

R 3 expected o reaise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

SiThe asset is 3 cash o cash equivalent uniess itis restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

&8 other assets are Sassified a3 non-current

A Rabslity 5 classsfied as current it

2 5 expected to be settied in the normal Operating cycle; or

Ilshﬁdmﬂhhwpnseoﬂraamg; or

Ct 15 S 30 be settled within twelve months after the reparting period; or

ﬂ‘hfum does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the issye of equity
imsrumants 3t the option of the Counterparty does not affect this classification,

A5 other kablities are classified 35 non-current,
Compliznce with ind As:

The Comsolidaces Bnancial statements have been Prepared in accordance with Indian A::cunting Standards (Ind AS)not
Rdes, 2015 and other Televant provisions of the Act, as amended from time to time
b). Critical estimates and judgements:

ifled under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies {Indian Ar.count‘mg Standards)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind As requires management to make estimates, assumptions and exercise judgement in applying the accounting policies that affect the reported amount of assets,

Wiabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amount of income and expenses during the year.
The management believes that these estimates are prudent and reasonable and are based upon the management's best knowledge of cuerent events and actions. Actual results could differ from these estimates and
differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known or materialised.

Below is an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of Judgement or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than
those originally assessed,

* Useful lives of property, plant and equipment - Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining
an estimate of an asset’s expected useful iife and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determi
under Schedule Ii to the Act, at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

* Defined benefit obligation - The cost of PoOst-employment benefits is determined using actuarial valuations The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions abour discount rates, future salary increases and martality
fates, Due to the long term nature of these plans, such Estimates are subject to significant uncertainty, The assumptions used are disclosed in Note 49 to these financial statements.

* Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques 1o determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.

* Impairment of assets - in assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amounts of each asset (in case of non-financial assets) based on expected future cash flows and uses an interest rate to discount

them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future cash flows and the determination of a suitable discount rate

including the amount expected to be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax positions

resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable

* Provisions - Provisions are recognised when the Company has & present obligation as a result of past @vent and it is probable that an outflow of
ned based on the best estimate fequired to settle obligation at the

i (ex:luding retirement obligation and compensated expenses) are not discounted to its present valye and are determ,
balance sheet date. These are feviewed at each balance sheet gate and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates




o). Property, Plant and Equipment

over the remaining life of the asset.

orofit and loss when the asset jg derecornized.
d.} D!pretliliol’l on Property, plang and eQuipment

Depreciation on Property, plant ang Lauipment is the Systematic allocation of the depreciable amoynt GVEr its uselul life and ¢ Brovided on a wov basis over such useful lives a5 Prescribed in Schedyle |y tothe act or as per
technical assessmant conducted by the Management Freehold lang with indefinite hite is ngy depreciated

Depreciable amount of PPE is the cost of PPE less its estimated residual value. The ysefy) life of PPE g the period over which PPE ig expected o be available for yge by the Company,

Deoreciation method. usefyl ife and residual valye are reviewed oenadically and. when necessary, fevised. Na further charee is orovided in respect of assets that are ullv written down but still in yse,
e} Intangible assets and ammortisation:

intangible assets are amortized on a Wpy basis over the estimated ysefy| economic € company uses g rebuttable Presumption that the useful life of an Intangible asser wilf ot exceed S vears from the date when the
ful fif Intangible asset exceeds five years, the company amortizes the intangible assetover the best estimate of itg useful life.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assel are measured s the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the Carrying amount of the asset ang are recognized in the statemeny of profit and loss
when the assey i derecognired.

f.) Impairment ot property, plant and equipments and Intangible assets

The carrying amount.of the non. financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet data if there Is-any indication basedon internal/ external factors, An impairment loss i recognised whenever the carrying amount ofan
asset or cash Benerating unit exceeds jts fecoverable amoyny, The recoverable amount of the assets {or where applicable, that of the cash Benerating unit to which the asset belangs) is estimated to be higher of its net selling
price and its vajue in use, Impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Anassessment js made at each reporting date as 1o whether there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If sych indication exists, the £ompany estimatas
the asset’s or cash-generating unir’s fecoverable amouny. 4 Previously recognized impairment loss i reversed only if there hag been change in the assumptions used to determine the assel's recoverable ameunt since the
last impairment 1035 was recognized. The reversal islimited so that the carrying amount of the asset dogs not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the Carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had ng mpairment loés been recognized for the Assetin prior years, Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

§) Leases

The Company assesses whether contract contains a lease, at the inception of the contrace A €ontract is, or comains, aiegse if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an Identified asseq fara period of time in
exchange for “onsideration. To assess whether a contracy canveys the right to control the use of 5n \dentified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(i) the contract involves the use of identified asset;

{ii) the Company hag substantially afl the economic benefits from the use of the asser thraugh the perigd of lease ang:
{iii) the Company hag the right to direct the use of the agset

Where the Company is the lessee

The Company FRLOEAISEs 3 right-of-use asset {“ROU") ang » lease liability at the lease commencement date. The ROU isiinitially measuredal cost, which Comprises the initizl amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
Rayments made at or betorathe commencement date, pius any initial direct costs Incurred and an estimate of COsts to dismantle ang remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which itis
located, loss any lease incentives received.

will be exercised,

The ROU is subsequently depreciated Using the straight-fine method from the commencement date to the end of the lease term,

The lease liability is initially measured atthe present value of the lease Payments that are not paid at the tommencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
ount rate.

Lease payments included in the Measurement of the lease iiability comprises fixed Payments, including in-substance fixed Payments, amounts Sxpected to be payable under aresidual valye Buarantee and the exercise price
under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease Payments is an optional renewal period if the €ompany is feasonably certain to exercise an extension option,

The lease liability is subsequently measyred atamortised cost using the effective interest methog. Itis remeasurad when there is 3 change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a correspanding adjustment is mage to the carrying amgunt of the ROU or is recorded in Statement of Profit or Loss if the carrying amount of the ROy has been reduced to
2810

Lease Liabilities haye been presented in ‘Financial Liabilities’ and the ‘ROU’ have been presented separately in the Balance Sheet Lease payments have been classified g5 hnuﬂcing activities in the Statement of Cash Flows
Where the company is the lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor Isclassified as 3 finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks. and rewards of Qwnership 1o the lessee, the contract is classified a3 5
finance lease All'other leases are classilied a5 operating leases




h.} Borrowing costs -

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes 3 substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as Part of the cost of the
respective asset. All other berrowing costs are expensed in the Pperiod they oceur,

i.} Government grants ;

Government grants refate to income under State Investment Promotion scheme linked with GST Payment and reimbursement of certain costs incurred, are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which

Government Brants are not recognised until there is reasonable insurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be recieved.
1) Investments in Subsidiaries, associates and Joint Ventures:
The Companv's investment in its subsldlarl‘es, associates and joint ventures are carried at cost net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

On disposal of the investment, the difference between the net disposal Proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss.
k.) Financial Instruments:

A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another

entity, Financial assets & financial liabilities are recognised when the Company
becomes PParty to contractual Pprovisions of the relevant Instruments,

Initial recognition and measurement;

All financial assets ang liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, Transaction Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through
profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities on initial recognition Transaction costs directly attributable to acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities 3¢ fair value
through profit or loss are charged ta the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the financial assets or financial liabilities,

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets

* Financial assets carried at Amortised Cost:

A financial asset shall be classified and Measured at amortised cost If it isheld within 3 business modei whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset Bive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, in case of financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost, any interest

For financial assets at FVTPL, net Bains or losses, includlng any interest or dividend income, are recognisedin the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Labilities:

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPLor ‘other financial liabilities’

* Financial liabllities at FyTp:

Financial liabilities are tlassified as at FyTp| when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upan initiaf recognition at FYTPL. Gains or losses, including interest expenses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the Statement of profit or loss

* Other Financial liabilities:

Impairment of Financlal Assets:
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL),

In case of trade receivables, Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime Iosses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require
the Company to track changes in credit risk, The Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a Provision matrix on the basis of its historical credit loss experience.

For othet assets, the Company uses 12-month ECLto provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk lifetime ECLis used.
Derecognition of Financial Instruments;
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or when it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the Assel’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable angd the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in OCi ang
accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

A financial liability {or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Company’s Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. The difierence between the carrying
amount of the financial IFabilit\rde-recngnised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statement af Profit and Loss




1) Fair Value Measurement;

Fair value is the Pprice that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderi

; ¥ transaction between Mmarket participants at the measurement date. The Tair value measurement is based on the
Ppresumption that the transaction to sell the asset of transfer the liability takes place either:

* in the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of 3 principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, g that market parti ip actin their economic best interest. A fair value

measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to EBenerate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use
the asset in jts highest and best yse,

unobservable inputs,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,

described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as 3 whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or lia ilities

* Level 2 — valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
* Llevel 3 — valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valye measurement Is unobseryable

m.) Inventorles

Raw materials, components, stores and s$pares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, However, materials and other items heid for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be Incorporated are expected to be sold at o above cost, Cost of raw materials, components and stores and spares is determined on a weighted average basis.

average basis,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, jess estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary ta make the sale,

n.) Revenue recognition;
i. Revenue from Contract with customers

Revenue is recognized on the basis of approved contracts regarding the transfer of 800ds or services to a customer for an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitied in exchange for those
800ds or services. Revenye is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of discounts, incentives, volume rebates and Qutgoing taxes on sales.

Revenues from management consulting are recognized over the period of the consulting as and when services are rendered. The company collects GST on behalf of the government and, therefore, it is not an economic
benefit flowing to the company, Hence, it is excluded from revenue,

il.interest income from & financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income isacerued on a time basis
by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net

carrying amount on initial recognition

iii, Dividend income fram Investments is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

0.) Foreign currency transactions:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transactions. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are restated into the functional currency using exchange
rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet date, Gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement of foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Non-
menetary items carried at fair valye that are denominated in foreign currencies are transiated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

Non-Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using exchange rate as at the date of initial transactions.

p.) Earnings per share:

The Basic Earnings Per Share {"EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the vear attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

For the purpose of calculating diluted €arnings per share, net profit/loss after tax
adjusted for the effécts of all dilutive equityshares.

4q.) Employee benefit Expense:

Defined benefit plan:




The Company has defined benefit plan for post
valuation, The liability in respect of gratuity is

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial Bains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected Immediatelv in the Balance Sheat with a
charge or credit recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (QCI) in the Period in which they occur, Remeasuremant recognised in OCl is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to Statement of
Profit and Loss. past service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a plan amendment. Interest is

liability or asset and is rect

caleulated by @pplying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefjt
Ognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Defined contribution plan:

Payments to def;

Short-term employee benefits:
A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to empioyees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave in the pericd the refateq Sefvice is rendered, Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are
measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected ta be paidin exchange for the relateq service.

Other long - term employee benefits:

The Company’s ney obligation in respect of long

~term em
determine its present value. Remeasurement is

ployee benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods: That benefit is discounteq to
recognised in Statement of Profit and Lass in the period in which they arise,
Entitiements to annyal privile
determines the liabilit
r.) Income taxes:

ge leave are recognized when they acer

ue to employees, Privilege leave
¥ for such accumulated leaves using the projes

can be availed or encash
cted unit credit method with acty;

ed subject to a restriction on the maximum number of accumulation of leave, The Company
arial valuations being carried out at 2ach reporting date,
The tiix expense for the period com,

Prises current and deferred tax. Tax is rec
case, the tax is alsorecognised in of

ognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except
ther comprehensive income ar equity,

to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the comprehensive income or in equity. in which
Current Tax;

& Period in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act
Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is Tecognised, on all
Deferred tax liabilities and assets
enacted by the end of the reparti

temporary differences at the reportin
are measured at the tax rates that ar
ng date,

g date between the tax base of assets ang liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose.
@ expected to be applied to the temporary differ

ences when they reverse, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively

Current tax assets and cufrent tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to &
and deferred tax liabilities are offset when thereis a legally enfarceable right to set off ¢

ettle the asset and the liability on a net basis, Deferred tax assets
urrent tax assets against current tax lial
by the same taxation authority,

bilities; and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied

ilities and assets
5.} Segment Reporting- Identification of segments
An operaling segment is 3 col

mponent of the Company that
Operating Decision Maker |

engages in business activities from which it m,
“CODM”) to make decisions for

Ay earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the company’s Chief
which discrete financial information is available.

Based on the management approach as

defined in Ind AS 108, the CODM evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based onan analysis of various performance indicators by business segments and
Beographicsegments.

t.) Earnings Per Share:

For the purpose of calculating diluted

earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharehold,
effects of all dilutive potential equity

shares

u) Pravisions, Contingent LUabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised when

the Company has a Present obligation (legal or ¢
the obligation and a reliable esti

onstructive) as a result of 3 Past event and i1
mate can be made of the amount of the obligati

15 probable that an outflow of resources embodving economic benefits will be required to settle
on,
If the effect of the time value of money is material,

provisions are discounted using a ¢y
liability, Unwinding of the discount is recognised

urrent pre-tax rate that reflects current market
in the Statement of Prafit and Loss a-

assessment of time value of m;
S a hnan:e cost, PfDVIilOﬂS are reviewed at eacl

oney and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the
h reporting date and are adjust,

ed to reflect the current best estimate.
A present obligation that arises from Past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of res;

ources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, js disclosed as a contingent liabifity.
Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which wiil be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-accurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the controf of the Company.
Claims against

Contingent assets are not recognised

in financial statements since this m,
nota contingent asset and is recognis

3y result in the recognition of Income that may never be
ed. A contingent asset is disclosed,

realised. However, when the realization of
in financial statements, where an inflow of economic bey

incame is virtually certain, then the related asselis
nefits is probable.
.} Cash and cash equivalents:.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise <€ash on hand and demand deposits, to,

gether with other curry
amounts of cash and which are subject to an ins;

gnificant risk of changes in value,




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CINNO: U25219MH2006PTC161285

A. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
Air Conditioner 40.02 15.98 = 56.00 9.1} 16.28 - 25.45 30.55
Computer 93.90 47.89 (0.17) 141.62 41.94 47.52 {0.10) 89.36 52.26
Electrical installation 19207 69.33 261.40 41.38 50.45 - 91.83 169.57
Factory Premises 3,469.89 18409 (5.29) 3,658.69 29497 387.83 (1.24) 681.56 2,977.13
Office Premises 163.20 - 163.20 29.55 12.70 - 42.25 120,95
Factory Plot 478.70 E 478.70 - . - - 478.70
Plant & machinery 3,797.60 741.42 (27.40) 4,511.62 658.97 632.40 (7.07) 1,284.30 3,227.32
Weigning Scale 4922 2.82 52.04 733 7.95 . 15.28 36.76
Generator 29.08 27.15 (6.60) 49.63 860 7.22 (1.81) 1391 35.72
Dies Tools Spares & Accessories 14131 14131 55.62 1663 = 72.25 69.06
Motor Car 18275 141.64 324.39 43.44 57.72 101.16 223.23
Office Equipment 64.58 29.61 94.19 2279 2370 46.49 a7.70
Furniture & Fixtures 503.63 60.48 564.11 69.78 12034 190.12 373.99
Compressor & Accessaries 79.29 15.36 94.65 17.45 1263 - 30.08 64.57
Factory Equipment 146,64 87.45 {0.21) 233.88 3118 3013 (0.10) 61.21 172.67
Material Handling Equipment 291.07 105.25 (4.29) 392.03 -51.00 53.70 (1.86) 102.84 289.19
Stabilizer 13.82 7 17.53 273 2.25 . 4.98 12.55
Surface Treatment Equipment 1,078.64 416.70 (19.68) 1,475.66 187.18 189.19 {12.58) 36379 1,111.87
Sizing Equipment 4.95 052 (108} 4,49 0.99 0.7s (0.48), 1.28 3.21
Metal Designing Equipment 75.29 75.29 27.23 9.66 2 36.89 38.40
Welding Equipment 219.32 5853 (0:98) 276.87 36.26 37.82 (0.49)| 73.59 203.28
Temperory Shed 22.58 - 22.58 6.83 9.95 - 16.78 5.80
Dies & Tools 1,031.94 713.10 1,745.04 706.32 571.72 1,278.04 467.00
Solar Power 248.00 243.09 491.09 18.02 63.97 81.99 409.10
Total (A) 12,417.49 2,974.22 (65.70) 15,326.01 2,368.73 2,362.51 (25.81) 4,705.43 10,620.58
B. Other Intangible Assets
Computer Software 15.09 43.26 58.35 8.36 823 16.59 41.77
Total (B) 15.09 43.26 58.35 B.36 8.23 - 16.59 41.77
C. Capital Work in Progress 1,113.38
D. Intangible Assets under Development =
Total Assets (A+B+C+D) 12,432.58 3,017.48 Amw.qnl-_ 15,384.36 2,377.09 2,370.74 (25.81) 4,722.02 11,775.73

Capital work-in-progress (Cwip)

T
il - Decription

Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)

1,113.38

Intangible assets under development
EE : i

% in lakhs




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U2S219MHI006PTC161285

3. Property, Plant Other b A and Capital Waork-in-#;
- in Jakh
:  Gross Carrying Amount (Cast) vin
P culars - ; % -
| OL042021
> = &
A. Property, plant and equipment (PPE]
Air Canditioner 1568 2434 40.02 247 570 2.17 30.85
Computer 39483 5421 (0.14) 93.50 1445 750 001} 41.94 51.96
Electeical instatiation nn 120.35 192,07 15.46 1592 4138 150,69
Factory Premises 131949 2,165 87 11547) 3,469 89 nwn 17998 {2.12) 294.97 317492
Office Premises 16320 . 163.20 1561 1804 2955 133,55
Factory Plot 380 73 10192 S| 4870 ; e 5 478,70
Plant & machinery 1.990.15 203485 1227.40) 1,797 60 098 4at2a (38.08) 658.97 313863
Weigning Scale 18.57 3085 a0 il 419 733 4189
Generatar 2248 66 19.08 42 435 850 2048
Dies Tools Spares & Accessaries 1134 14131 LB %26 55.67 85.69
Matar Car A3 76 114,99 18275 (1.48) 4492 4344 139,31
Oftice Equipment w9k 60 64.58 943 1330 n79 ane
Furiiture & Fixtures 832 42531 503,63 1224 5784 £978 43385
Compresiar & Accessoriey 4B .04 3 7929 732 1023 17.45 6lda
Factary Equipment 1219 3480 19.35) 14684 o7y 2047 {0.01) ire Hsa6
Material Handling Equipment 141.99 160.76 (11.68) 291.07 nn 9.9 {249 51.00 240,07
Stabilizer 6712 710 13.82 045 178 73 1109
Surface Treatment Equipment* 357 56 74148 (20.38) 107864 6763 11555 187,18 ES1.45
Sizing Equipment 118 240 .61} 4.55 (23] 0.54 (0143 099 3.96
Metal Dasigning Equipment 7529 75.29 1514 1209 na 48086
Welding Equipment 10605 iz 219.32 1941 1685 36726 18305
Temperary Shed 2258 w258 - 683 683 15.75
Dies & Took 65953 3241 103194 N5 38681 706.32 2561
Solar Power 24800 2a8.00 B0 1802 2993
Total (4] 5,895,75 6,850.72 1275.38) 12417.45 936.08 147547 l42.82) 2,366.73 10,048.76
8. Other Intangible Assets
Computer Software 1402 107 1509 35 485 R36 673
Total (g] 14.02 107 15.08 351 485 - 836 673
€. Capital Work In Progress 13687
D. Intanglble Assets under Development 12.00
Total Assets (A+B+CeD) 5,860.77 685179 1273.54] 12.432.58 939.59 1.480.37 [42.83] 2,377.03 10,9448
* The Company has impaked surface Traating Equipment 12 the sxtent of its Recoverable Value
Rin lakhy
[ 0104202 I LR
| 243296 50972
in lakhs
2 Additions |
-2021
01-04-202 I i
Intangible 35sets under deveiopment IAUD) | 600 | 600
Agelng Schedule of Capital Working In Progress Rin Lakhs
|' = 5 Amount in Capital Working in Progress for a period of Total
Capital Working in Progress Less than 1 year L-1years 23 years More than 3 year
e ____Capltal Working in Progress
As at March 31, 2023
Projects in Progress
Total - =
Asat March 31, 2022
Frojects in Progress 718 35 862 22697
Total 21835 8.6 - 226.97
Ageing Schedule of intangible Asset under Development ® in lakhs
- Amount In Capital Working in Progress for 3 pariod of Total
Eantoalic Less than L year 1.2 years 23 years s i
A3 ai March 31, 2023
Prajects in Progress
Total : 2 < -
As at March 31, 2022 :
Projects in Progress 6500 600 12.00
Total .00 6.00 - 12.00
Notes -

1 Loans are secured by fixed wasets galnst which Loans have been taken [Refer Note 20
2 There i na overdue of cost exceed lor Capital working in progress and intangible Asset undar development
3. The tompany has nat revalued its Pproperty plant and equigment (including right of ue assets) or intangible assety or both during the current or previous periods

Chartered
tants

.
-

)




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 4 - Leases (Ind AS 116 Leases)
As a lessee

2 in lakhs

292.34 |
292.34

=l
(215.55)
(215.55)]  2,354.28 |

307.97 | (127.18)] 1,881.15 |

X in lakhs

Additions Deductions
1,443.9i (141.77) 0. ]
1,443.98 (141.77) 2,291.81 142,19 | 210.91 | (60.76)| 292.34 | 1,999.47 |

cluded in the measurement of lease liabilities:

X in lakhs
‘Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Variable lease payments
Expenses relating to short-term leases

Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding short- e G368
term leases of low value assets = =

(d) Maturity analysis of lease liabilities— contractual undiscounted cash flows:

X in lakhs

Less than one year
One to five years
More than five years

Total undiscounted lease liabilities

385.43 397.64
1,298.24 1,318.32
1,420.09 1,584.15
3,103.76 3,300.11

(e) total cash outflow for lease for the year ended March 21,2023 is Rs, 397.63 lakhs (March 31,2022 is Rs. 294.92 lakhs)

(f)The weighted average incremental borrowing rate of 9.22% p.a. has been applied for measuring the lease liability at the date of initial application
(g)General description of leasing agreements

- Lease Assets :-Land.Godowns, Offices

- Future lease rentals are determined based on agreed terms,

- At the expiry of lease terms, the Company has an option to return the assets or extend the term by giving notice in writing
- Lease agreement are generally cancellable and are renewed by mutual consent on mutually agreed terms.




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CINNO: U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

X in lakhs
—

5. Investments

Non-Current Investments

Unquoted Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Face value of Rs.10 each fully paid
2500 shares of Saraswat Co-operative Bank Ltd 0.25 0.25
(As at 31.03.2022 - 2500 shares, As at 31.03.2021 - Nil shares)

Face value of Rs.100 each partly paid Rs.25
200 Equity shares SVC Co-opertaive Bank Ltd 0.05 0.05
(As at 31.03.23 - 200 shares, As at 01.04.22 - 200 shares)

Total 0.30 0.30
Aggregate amount of:
Quoted Investment: = =
Unquoted Investment: 0.30 0.30
Total 0.30 0.30
6. Non Current Loan
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loan To Staff 15.40 -
Total 15.40 -
7. Nen-Current Financial Assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Security Deposits 608.97 149.72
Deposits with Bank (Refer note 14.1) 400.17 894,75

Total 1,009.14 1,044.47 |




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

X in lakhs

Particulars

Asat

8. Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Asset 388.97 276.17
Deferred Tax Liability (0.30) (29.37)
Total 388.67 246.80

Analysis of deferred tax assets / liabilities:

March 31, 2023

Opening Balance

Recognised in
profit or loss

Recognised in other

comprehensive income

Closing Balance

Deferred tax (liabilities) / assets in relation to

Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets (12.90) 106.74 93.86
Right-of-use asset (16.49) 16.19 (0.30)
Expenditure allowed upon payments 96.76 43.18 139.94
Other temporary differences 30.80 51.95 82.75
Unused tax losses / unabsorbed deprectiation 148.61 (76.19) 72.42

Total 246.78 141,87 - 388.67

March 31, 2022

Opening Balance

Recognised in
profit or loss

Recognised in other

comprehensive income

Closing Balance

Deferred tax (liabilities) / assets in relation to

Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets (0.64) (12.25) (12.89)
Right-of-use asset - (16.49) (16.49)
Lease Liability 6.27 (6.27) -
Expenditure allowed upon payments 81.23 15.53 - 96.76
Other temporary differences 34.65 (3.84) 30.81
Unused tax losses / unabsorbed deprectiation - 148.61 - 148.61
Total 121,51 125.29 0 246.80
9. Other Non-Current Assets
(Unsecured, considered good)
Prepaid expenses 1.25 0.09
Unamortised Pre- Operative Expenses 82.44
Unamortised Processing Fees 28.90 24.23
Total 112.59 24.32
10. Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)
Raw Materials
{includes in transit Rs 6,010.48 lakhs, (March 31, 2022 Nil}} 18,742.09 3,799.95
Work in Progress 2,176.21 1,356.25
Finished Goods
{includes in transit Rs 3,161.14 lakhs, (March 31, 2022 - Nil}} 5,255.95 4,344.33
Packing Material 54,76 26.10
Stores and Spares 920.49 706.58
Total 27,149.50 10,233.21

- 30.97 Lakhs)

The Company has written down the value of raw material towards slow moving,

Refer Note 1(m) for mode of valuation of Inventories

non-moving Inventories Rs 11.52 Lakhs { Previous year March 31, 2022

11. Current Investments

Unquoted Investments (Fair Value through profit or loss)

Other Investments

Units of various schemes of Mutual Funds = 500.54
Total 500.54

Aggregate amount of Quoted investments -

Aggregate amount of Unguoted investments 500.54

Total
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO ; U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

i ol Aty - R
G sl e Pal.’t e 31-03-202,3 ks
13. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand 6.70 31.93
Bank Balances
Fixed Deposits with Banks (Refer note 14.1)
(Maturing upto 3 months) 1,269.91 775.43
In Current Accounts 1,523.77 2,623.67
Total 3,200.38 3,431.03
14. Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Fixed Deposits with Banks (Refer note 14.1) 2,849.18 4,107.65
(Maturing upto 12 months)
Total 2,849.18 4,107.65 |
Note 14,1

Guarantees and Letter of Credit

Fixed Deposits includes deposit of Rs.2,142.03/- lakhs (

Previous Year March 31, 2022 Rs.2,740.65/- lakhs) held as margin against Bank

15, Current Loan
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loan To Staff 65.07 61.61
Loan to others 306.63 -
Other Advances & Deposit - 55.07
Total 371.70 116.68
16. Other Current Financial Assets
Security Deposit 203.28
Derivative Assets - 494.07
Interest Receivable 11.05 164.47
Other Receivables 49.98 -
Total 61.03 861.82
17.0ther Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 111.97 97.79
Advances To Staff 1.73 11.67
Advances to Suppliers 2,941.59 1,953.98
Advance for expenses 254.27 136.47
Capital Advances 1,578.25 278.61
Balances with Government Authorities 1,749.11 757.27
Lease Equalisation reserve 14.17 11.60
Unamortised Processing Fees 15.51 13.54
Other Receivable 275,03 835.15
e B Total 6,941.63 4,096.08




P.M.Efec(ro-Auto Private Limited
CINNO : U29219MH2066PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

18. Equity Shar, apital
Authorised share capital
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
(As at 31st Mareh 2022 -1,50,00,000 shares)
Total

112408 1,124.08

1108
1,12,40,764

1.124.08

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capltal
1,12,40,764 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each fully paid up
(As at 315t March 2022 -1,12,40,764 shares)

Total

Share issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

1,12,40,764
1,124.08

I 771 7y

b. Reconciliation of the amount of share capital outstanding
Balance at the beginning of the vear (Rs in Lakhs)

Share issued during the year
{Jutstauﬁfng at the end of the year

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equi
preferential amounts,

24.89

" v Qz%oom" ]
e

No of shares No of shares
% of shares heid

No of shares No of shares 27,99,915.00 27,99,915.00
% of shares held SESC ) E—— Ty

Sandaephnghavl - Noof shares No of shares 27,99,915.00 27,99,915,00
% of hares refd SRS By

€. As per records of the company, in:ludlng Its register of sherehofders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest,
the above shareholding represents legal & beneficial ownerships of shares

8. For the period of five years immediately Preceding the date at which balance sheet is prepared
1. Aggregate number and class of shares bought back - Nil
2. Aggregate number and class of shares issued other than cash - Nil

h. Shares held by Promoters
Promotor's Name

31st March 2023 31st March 2022

No of shares I % of total shares No of shares | % of total shares
27,97,720 27,97,720
27,97,713 27,97,7113
27,99,915 27,99,915

Sandeep Sanghavi
B.Promoters Group
Smt. Pushpa P Sanghvi
Smt. Parul § Sanghvi

27,959,915 27,989,915

5,829
4,372

5,829
4,372

Smt. Mansi K Sanghvi 4,372 4,372
Smt. Kinhari v Sanghvi 4,372 4,372
Smt. Dharini § Sanghvi 4,372 4,372

Navin § Sanghvi HUF

Shri, Shantilal H Sanghvi HUF
SAMIR P Sanghyi HUF

Kapil P Sanghvi HUF

Vishal N Sanghvi HUF

Sandeep N Sanghvi HUF

Veer J.F. Investment Cerporation,
Jaynil Financial Corporation
Dhruv Financial Cerporation,
Veer Investment Corporation.
Falak Financial Corporation
Shivam Financial Corporation,
Zenisha Investment Corporation.
Shivani Investment Corporation.

4,372
4,372
2,335
2,335
877
877
817
877
877
877

4,372
4,372
2,335
2,335
877
877
877
877
877
877
877
877
377
877

3
f

Aridiiofante



P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CINNO: UZSZISMHZODSPTCISIZSS
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19, Other Equity

For the Year ended March 31, 2023

e T

R in lakhs
T T ) e T e 7 e - T S e

Balance as at April 01, 2021 126.12 1,678.43 - 8,311.14 10,115.69
Profit for the year

2,808.95 2,808.95
Other Comprehensive Income / {Loss) for the year

Remeasurement Gain /{Loss) on defined benefit plan

- - (60.13) (60.13)
Effective portion of Gain/{Loss) on FCTR (2.68) (2.68)
Total Comprehensive Income [ (Loss) for the year - - (2.68) 2,748.82 2,746,194
Balance as at March 31, 2023 126.12 1,678.43 (2.68) 11,059.96 12,861.83

For the Year ended March 31,2022

® in lakhs
& Reserves & Surplus N e
i . General rves &
Balance as at April 01, 2021 1,678.43 3,614.25 5,418.80
Profit for the year 4,688.48 4,688.48
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year -

Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit plan

! 8.41 8.41
Total Comprehensive Income [ (Loss) for the year = 5 4,696.89 4,696.89
Balance as at March 31, 2022 126.12 1,678.43 8,311.14 10,115.69

The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity is as follows

Security Premium: Security premium is credited when shares a

re issued at premium. It is utilised in accordance with the provision of the Act, to issue bonus shares, 1o provide
for premium on redemption of shares or debentures, equity rel

ated expenses like underwriting cost, etc.




c) VEHICLE LOANS

Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan | (Repayable in 60 installments
starting from July 2021) 9.38 12.97 3.75 3.50
19 Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan |1 (Repayable in 60 installments
starting from June 2021) 6.73 9.34 2.75 2.56
20 Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan || (Repayable in 60 instaliments
starting from September 2021) 10.11 13.62 3.66 3.40
21 Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan Il (Repayable in 84 Installments
starting from January 2022) 7.57) 8.48 1.02 1.15
22 Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan IV (Repayable in 84 installments
starting from July 2021) 37.95 44.89 735 6.87
23 Bank of Baroda Bank A/c 3372 - Motor Car Loan 5,27 1.34
24 Bank of Baroda Bank A/c 3525 - Motor Car Loan 10,98 135
25 HDFC LOAN (34 LAKHS) ACC NO - 137953524 29.75 3.71
26 HDFC LOAN (9.12 LAKHS) ACC NO - 132851951 6.62 1.62
27 ICICI Motor Car Loan | (Repayable in 60 installments starting
from August 2017) 0.48
28 ICICI Motor Car Loan I (Repayabie in 60 installments starting
from August 2017) - 0.33
ICICI Motor Car Loan 11| (Repayable in 60 installments starting
from June 2018) - 0.35 0.35 4.06
30
Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services (Bolero Car) Loan |
(Repayable in 60 months starting from January 2019) 2 1.30 1.30 1.54
31 HDFC Motor Car Loan | (Repayable in 60 instaliments starting
from September 2017) - 1.25
32 HDFC Motor Car Loan Il (Repayable in 60 installments starting
from December 2017) - 5.44
33 HDFC Motor Car Loan I (Paid in 20-21)
34 HDFC Car Loan (10,55 LAKHS ) ACC NO - 138132429 913 1.16
35 HDFC Car Loan (25 LAKHS ) ACC NO - 138140993 21,64 2.75
36 Axis bank Motor Car Loan | (Repayable in 60 installments
starting from June 2017) 0.20
37 SVC Car Loan L 2.95 3.85 0.83 0.81
5ub Total (C) 158,08 94.80 32.94 31.59
Total (A+B+C) J 6,197.49 5,537.81 2,425.85 1,135.14

* Amounts disclosed under the head 'Current - borrowings'
Effective rate of Interest: All the term loans are carried at an interest

rate from 8.85% to 11%.




Details of Security:
1 Loans covered under $.No.5, 14 and 15:

1st charge on the assets financed under the scheme-Primary security working capital-hypothecation of Stock and book debts. Primary security term
loan-Hypothecation of plant and machinery aggregating to Rs 12 cr of proposed term loan. Collateral Security: Equitable mortgage of factory land and
building at W-12, MIDC, Nashik industrial area, Satpur village, Nashik 422007 in the name of company valued of Rs 2.71 crores by M/S sigma
Engineering consultant on 05.02.2022. Equitable mortgage of factory land and building at $.No.365, Nandore road, Nandore village, near craft wear
industry, Palghar East, District Thane, standing in the name of M/S P.M. Electro Auto Private Limited Valued at Rs 14.90 crores by sigma engineering

consultant on 05.02.2023. Equitable mortgage of lease hold{MIDC) land and building thereon at B-78, MIDC Industrial Area, Amabad, Nashik valued at
Rs. 15.13 Cr by Sigma Engineering Consultant. 15 % margin on LC & BG+ personal guarntee of all the directors.

2 Loans covered under S.No. 16:
Secured by personal Buarantee of directors

3 Loans covered under S.No.1,2,3,4and17:
Primary Security: Stock and book debts for workin

4 Loans covered under S.No. 9 and 13:

Lien on Security deposit-Rs 2.5 cr, Personal guarntee of al|

the directors, Demand promissiory note for the loan(DPN)
5 Loans covered under 5.No. 6:

Term loan: Exclusive charge on specific assets funded via BFL TL loacted at-units with Min FACR of 1.33x and exclusive charge on immovable assets
valued at min 15% of TL exposure or cash margin of equivalent amount.

6 Loans covered under S, No 18 to 36 above :

Security is the Hypothecation of the specific asset financed by them

7 Loans covered under S.No. 8:

Term Loan : Repayable in 24 instalments starting from 30th Aug 2022 carrying a prevailing interest rate of 11% p.a.

8 Loans covered under S.No. 10:

Term loan 1 was taken during the financial year 2021-22. Out of the total saction of Rs 600 lakhs, Rs 524 lakhs was disbursed in FY 2021-22 and Rs 76
lakhs was disbursed during the FY 2022-23 and carries interest @ 9.5% p.a and is having moratorium period of 12 months. The loan is repayable in 83

installments of Rs.10.71 and 1 instaliment of Rs,11.07 Lacs (Interest to be paid separately) from the end of moratorium period. The loan is secured by
hypothecation of plant and machinery or equipment or other moveable fixed assets.
Further, the loan has been guaranteed by the Personal guarantee of al| the directors and Corporate guarantee of P M Auto Electro Private Limited.

9 Loans covered under S.No. 11:

Term loan 2 was taken during the financial year 2021-22 and carries interest @ 9% p.a and is having moratorium period of 12 months. The loan is

repayable in 83 installments of Rs.7.14 and 1 installment of Rs.7.38 Lacs (Interest to be paid separately) from the end of moratorium period. The loan
is secured by Land & Building and Plant & Machinery situated at Survey No, 327,326,325,325/'1. Bhuj-Mundra road, Bhuj/Beraja, Kutch, Gujarat.
Further, the loan has been Buaranteed by the Personal guarantee of all the directors and Corporate guarantee of P M Auto Electro Private Limited.

10 Loans covered under $.No, 12:

Term loan was taken during the financial year 2021-22 and carri
repayable in 84 installments of Rs.32 80 Lacs each along with int
Plant & Machinery situated at Survey No. 327. 326. 325 7 32511
Further, the loan has been guaranteed by the Personal guarante

es interest @ 11.4% p.a and is having moratorium period of 12 months. The loan is

erest, from the end of moratorium period. The loan is secured by Land & Building and
- Moje Beraja. Mundra. Kutch,

e of all the directors and Corporate guarantee of P M Auto Electro Private Limited.
11 Loans covered under S.No, 37:

(o) colour : M White (personal use) of M/s B M
Ipadar, Airport erossway; Gandhidham, Kutch Gujarat 37020,
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Xin Ikhs

21. Non-Current Lease Liabilities
Lease Liabilities 1,613.50 1,667.36
Total 1,613.50 1,667.36
22. Other Non Current Financial Liabilities
Security Deposits 28.96 20.15
Total 28.96 20.15
23. Non-Current Provisions
Provision for employee benefits (Refer Note 49)
Compensated absences 153.61 109.83
Gratuity payable 370.66 232.96
Total 524.27 342.79
24. Other Non-Current Liabilities
Deferred Finance Charges on Security Deposit 3.99 6.65
Total 3.99 6.65
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25. Borrowings - Current
Secured
From Banks and Financial Institution 19,772.49 12,205.71
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowing 2,425.85 1,135.14
Unsecured
From Banks and Financial Institution 57.14 893,93
From Related Parties 1,318.44 1,076.28
Total 23,573.92 15,411.06
Notes:

1. Working Capital : First Pari Passu charge on entire current assets of the company, both present and future with BOB, SCB, HDFC,
YES bank and Axis Bank

Collateral

Extension of EM of the following properties on pari passu basis with BOB, SCB, HDFC, YES, Axis bank and Bajaj Finance PBD lenders

a. Industrial Property situated at GAT and 365 PT at Nandore near nandoke villlage Naka, Palghar, Thane, Maharashtra 401404,
Owned by the company.

b. Immovable property situated at shed no B78 and W12 MIDC industrial area village Saptur, Nasik, Maharashtra 422007, Owned by
the company.

¢. Industrial Property situated at Plot no 3 survey no 820/1, Dewan shah Industrial estate, Chintu pada, Mahim Village, Palghar West,
Owned by the company

d. Property at unit no 406, A Wing, 4th Floor, Western Express Highway, Boriwali East, Owned by the company.

e. Property at plot no 4, chintu pada, survey no 820(1) of village Mahim, Devan industrial estate, Nasik, Plot no E20/1, Sinnar near
Zenith Company, Malegaon, Owned by the company.

2. Goods procured under LC are held as primary security for LCs opened.

3. Unsecured Borrowings

Personal Guarantees provided below as :
Personal Guarantee of Kapil Pravin Sanghvi
Personal Guarantee of Sandeep Navin Sanghvi
Personal Guarantee of Sameer Pravin Sanghvi
Personal Guarantee of Vishal Navin Sanghvi

Rl



P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

% in lakhs

L

26.Current Lease Liabilities
Lease Liabilities 385.43 397.63
Total 385.43 397.63

% in lakhs

. Payables
Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 53) 2,108.23 1,612.88
Dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises 4,781.58 3,409.59
Unbilled Trade Payables . -
Total 6,889.81 5,022.47
Trade Payables Ageing schedule
As on 31st March 2023
Particulars Total Not Due Lo Db 3 1-2 years 2-3 years PR At
year years
Undisputed Trade Payable
1) Micro, small and medium enterprises 2,108.23 - 2,104.65 3.35 0.22 -
2) Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 4,781.58 - 4,741.44 34.43 5.04 0.67
3} Unbilled Trade Payables - - - - - -
Total 6,889.81 - 6,846.09 37.78 5.26 0.67
As on 31st March 2022
Particulars Total Not Due keisthan 5 1-2 years 2-3 years Mok tha 4
year years
Undisputed Trade Payable
1) Micro, small and medium enterprises 1,612.88 - 1,596.59 6.58 3.49 6.22
2) Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 3,409.58 - 3,226.77 123.63 18.70 40.48
3) Unbilled Trade Payables . - - - . -
Total 5,022.46 - 4,823.36 130.21 22,19 46.70

Note: information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by auditors
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% in lakhs
i Asat
e Particulars 31.03-2023
28, Current Financial Liabilities
Sundry Creditor for Capital Goods 897.72 491.55
Derivative Liability 160.91 .
Electricity Charges Payable 11.18 6.21
Security deposits - 2,25
LTA Payable 243 0.86
Telephone charges payable 0.01 0.00
Water Charges payable 0.71 0.22
Unpaid Salary & Wages 3.43 2.04
Salary Payable 356.26 160.27
Wages Payable 18.51 18.09
Bonus Payable 9.64 14.59
Other Expenses Payable 214.76 244,55
Total 1,675.24 940.63
29. Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Liabilities 24468 325.72
Advance from customers 4,787.53 1,020.13
Deferred Finance Charges on Security Deposit 2.66 2.66
Other Payable 68.77 £5.19
Total 5,103.64 1,403.70
30, Current Provisions
Provision for employee benefits (Refer Note 49)
Compensated absences 30.99 27.19
Gratuity payable 0.01
Total 31.00 27.19
31. Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provision for taxation (net of advance tax) 425.54 430.36
Total 425.54 430.36
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% in lakhs
particulars b e e
R e e ottt e B
32. Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products
Revenue from Domestic Sale 26,179.73 18,418.88
Revenue from Export 48,345.22 32,415.45
Revenue from Job work 385.56 339.32
Revenue from Raw material sale 848.31 633.00
Total 75,758.82 51,806.65
Other Operating Revenue
Technical services income 102.98
Scrap Sales 2,865.78 2,351.05
Total 2,968.76 2,351.05
Total 78,727.58 54,157.70
33. Other Income
Duty Draw Back 672.14 517.28
Gain from Sale of Arbitage Mutual Fund 19.81 -
Gain on Termination of Lease 20.26 8.04
income from Investment measured at FVTPL - 0.54
Foreign Exchange Gain / (Loss) 627.86 809.09
MTM Gain on forward contracts - 393.95
Freight Carriage Outward 178.59 876.22
Insurance Claim Received 0.04 21221
Installation Charges R 3.57 4.29
PSI Received - 196.27
Interest on Loan to Employee 2.34 1.28
Interest Income 15.48 85.26
MEIS License Sales 142.91 284.72
Sales of RoDTEP License 333.77 -
Packing Charges. 9.57 1.25
Interest on Deposit given 13.26 8.81
Lease Equalisation Income (Ind As) 2.57 7.02
Rent Income 89.61 75.12
Discount Received 10.90 1227
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 12.89 1,490.97
Deferred Finance Income (Ind As) 2.66 2.61
Sundry Balance W / off 133.34 -
Other Miscell income 21.89 221
Total 2,313.56 4,989.31
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% in lakhs

34. Cost of Materials Consumed

34,1 Raw Material

Opening Stock 4,463.18 3,636.42
Add : Purchases 68,673.26 39,320.97
73,136.44 42,957.39

Less : Closing Stock 19,615.66 4,463.18
Total 53,520.78 38,494.21

34.2 Packing Material

Opening Stock 69.45 23.01
Add : Purchases 1,878.61 1,706.92
1,948.06 1,729.93

Less : Closing Stock 101.68 69.45
Total 1,846.38 1,660.48

35. Purchase of Stock in Trade
Dies & Tools Purchases 128.84 3.92

Total 128.84 3.92

36. Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade

Closing Stock
Finished Goods 5,255.95 4,344.33
Work-in-progress 2,176.21 1,356.25
Stock in Trade < I
A 7,432.16 5,700.58
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 4,344.33 550.93
Work-in-progress 1,356.25 1,203.61
Stock in Trade - 9.24
Stock Sold As free Sample - (61.29)
B 5,700.58 1,702.49
(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks (B-A) (1,731.58) {3,998.09)
37. Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary, Wages and Bonus 4,249.00 3,643.59
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Fund 173.61 140.02
Worker & Staff Welfare 208.89 118.74
Total 4,631.50 3,902.35
38. Finance Cost
Interest on borrowings 1,289.59 876.77
Bill Discounting Charges 633.66 213.36
LC Discounting Charges 387.05 202.56
Bank Commission and Charges 231.86 186.72
Processing Fees 275.22 120.14
BOE Retirement Charges 20.94 11.66
Interest on Lease Liability 185.41 117.28
Interest on Deposit Accepted 2.51 .25
Amortisation of Processing Fees 18.77 13.37
Interest on MSME 9.09 (1.49)

Total 3,054.10 1,742.62




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

T in lakhs
Sartioutaie For the year endérd
31-03-2023

39. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Tangible Assets 2362.52 1475.48
Other Intangible Assets 8.23 4.85
ROU Asset 307.97 210.91

Total 2678.72 1691.24
40. Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Job Work Charges 2,908.62 2,755.45
Job Work Charges-Galvanizing 0.03 305.41
Labour Charges 116.54 63.78
Wages - Basic+ D.A 283.62 258.36
Wages (Contractor) 1,361.90 1,070.84
Wages - Production incentive 0.70
Assembly Charges 0.18 0.02
Calibration & Testing Charges 38.86 34.13
Clearing and Forwarding Charges - Purchases 58.72 30.97
Consumable 464.31 328.14
Custom duty T.37 20.69
Consumable - Dies and Tools 15.50 27.96
Diesel Exps 39.34 25.73
Factory Expenses 66.75 33.82
Freight Inward 30.88 52.48
Hiring charges for Temporary Mansoon Shed - 0.80
Installation charges 0.20 -
Licence Fees . 0.45
Loading & Unloading Charges- P 35.01 42.44
Material Handling Expenses 23.29 19.07
Packing & Cutting Charges - R/M 14.30 88.78
Packing Charges 6.52 11.20
Pickling Of RM 13.53 63.38
Rent & Taxes 17.27 62.06
Repair & Maintenance 655.79 457.89
Electricity Charges - Factory & Brs 476.92 375.61
Fuel & Gases 378.86 316.56
Administrative Expenses
Audit Fees 31.29 17.50
Auto Service to Staff 2.90 2.65
Cab Service 7.24 7.24
Commission & Brokerage on RM Purchase 63.53 46.09
Consultancy Charges 286.96 241.97
Cenveyance Exps 49,92 37.78
Covid Exps 0.08 2.90
CSR - Corporate Social Responsibility Exps 67.50 36.50
CST Assessment Dues - 34.62
Design Charges 23.51 22.64
Donation 11:99 3.08
Dumrage Charges 2,33
Electricity Charges 3.79 2.82
Licence & Permission 7.70 57
Factory License Fees 6.70 3.33
Labour License Fees 0.06 -
Realised loss on forward contracts 1,151.73 21.78
Grampanchayat Tax 2.82 1.54




Gratuity Premium

GST paid Expenses

GST Expense - Interest & Tax (GST Intelligence)
Insurance

Interest on late payment of statutory dues
Late Payment Charges on Statutory Dues
Labour Welfare Fund

Legal & Professional Charges
Lodging & Boarding Expenses
Medical Expenses

Medical Insurance Premium
Membership Fees

Municipal Tax

MTM Loss on forward contracts
NT Freight Penalty

Office Expenses.

Office Maintainance

Postage & Courier Charges
Printing & Stationary
Professional Tax

Professional Fees

Property Tax

Profession Tax Late Fees
Preliminary Expenses

Quality Expenses

Recruitment Charges

Rep & Maint - Office Equipment
Rep & Maint - Furnitue & Fixture
Rep & Maint - Computer & Printer
Repair & Maintenance - Vehicle
ROC charges

Security Charges

Service Charges

Renovation Expenses

Software exps

Staff Training Expenses

Staff Relocation Expenses
Stamping and Documentation Charges
Sub-Letting Charges

Sundry Balance W / off
Supervision charges

Tds paid expenses

Tender Fees

Toll Charges

Transport Exmpt A/c

Travelling Expenses.

Vat Assessment Dues

Vehicle Expenses

Water Charges

Telephone & Internet

MPCB Licence Fees

Prior Period Expenses

Miscell Exps

Provision for doubtful debts
Impairment Loss

Selling & Distribution Expenses
Business Promotion Expenses
Business & Production Services
Carriage Qutward

Carriage Outward - Export
Carriage Outward - GTA

23.75
128.78
8.88
0.89
0.32
227.77
27.65
17.95
44.68
2.07
3.06
654.97
474.68
45.36
2.07
42.60
34.75
0.05
33.05
3.33
0.01

0.08
10.39
2.99

20.73
6.05
0.76

169.98
0.87

16.62

13.36
5.85

11.40

66.25
8.69
1.27

16.25

213
0.88

248.52
8.81
8.20

31.46
34.46
0.01

6.46
205.90

104.39

0.00
295.27
198.23
285.97

8.00
194

82.94
7.34
0.05
0.25

189.10

17.69

19.75

32.74
0.17
2.20

29.83
2.07
44.38
19.23
0.08
3.30
3.48

12.69
0.07
3.52
1.39
0.06

15.70
5.84
0.45

119.73
1.08

5.54
0.05

79.80
12.18
8.48
16.25
0.01
0.61
124

164.69

222
22.54
28.60

154

0.20
0.26
20.38

84.14
173.18

223.11
198.75




Carriage Outward - Mourniting Structures

- 2.42

Carriage Outward Others 3.67 1.63
Clearing & Forwarding - Sales 579.67 327.43
Container Damage Charges - 3.93
Discount Allowed to Customers 0.50 1.73
Fumigation Expenses 1.64 325
Packing & Forwarding Charges 5.40 7.88
Transportation Charges 1.41 3.36
Export Sea Freight - 798.91
Loading & Unloading 39.40 21.39
Loss an Sale of Asset - 8.36
Total 12,925.36 9,783.85
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t: an, d
The Company's objectives when managing capilal are 10:
i} maximise shareholder value and provide benefits to other stakehoiders and,
Il maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

The capital striscture of the Company consists of issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The company's risk management committee reviews the capital structure of the
company.
The Company monitors capital using debt-equity ratio, which is 1otal debt divided by total equity.

% in lakhs
- Asat As at
i 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
29,771.40 20,548 88
13,985.91 11.239.77
213 1.86

*Debt is defined as long-term borrowings, short-term borrowings and current maturities of long term borrowings, as described in notes 20 and 25,

In addition the Company has financial covenants relating 1o the borrowing facilities that it has taken from the lenders like interest coverage service ratio, Debt to EBITDA, etc. which is maintained by the Cempany.

Income Taxes (Ind AS 12,

Recanciliation of Effective Tax Rate: ® in lakhs
| i i ST Y : CEL TR RR Bl

Profit before Tax 3,987.04 5,866.42
Tax Expense 1,178.08 1,177.94
Effective Tax Rate {in %) 29.55% 20.08%
Effect of Non-Deductible expenses (in %) 0.11% 0.06%
Effect of Allowances for tax purpose {in %) 0.55% 4.05%
Effect of MAT credit utilised (in %) 0.00%| 0.00%
Effect of Effect of Excess / short Pprovision in previous years (in %) -1.20% 0.00%
Others -3.84% 0.98%
[Applicable Tax Rate (in %) 25.17% 25.17%|

Financial Risk Management Objectives (Ind AS 107)
The Company's principal financial liabifities, other than derivatives, comprises of borrowings, trade and other payables. These are primarily represents liabilities from ©perations and financial liabilities to finance the
company’s operations. The company’s principal financial assets, other than derivatives include trade and other receivables, investments and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company’s activities eXpose Il to markel risk. iquidity risk and credit rigk The Company's overall risk management focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects on
the financial performance of the Company The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign excharige forward contracts that are entered 1o hedge foreign currency risk exposure . Derivatives are used
exclusively for hedging purposes and not as trading or speculative instruments.

The sources of risks which the company is exposed to and their management is given below:
3 R “

i s Risk : Exposure Arising From Measurement Management
A. Market Risk
Committed commercial transaction Cash Flow Forecasting
1) Foreign Exchange Risk 3 Forward foreign exchange contracts
) farelg E Financial Instruments not denominated in INR Sensitivity Analysis * e

Sensitivity Analysis, Interest

2) Interest Rate Long Term Borrowings at variable rates Active monitoring of Interest rates volatility
rate movements
s i modity | Active Inventory management, Sales Pric linked to purcha
3) Commodity Price Risk Movement in prices of commadities Sensitivity Analysls, Com i 2 Y L ! L
price tracking price
Trade receivables, Investments, Derivative financial Credit limit and credit worthiness maonitaring, Criteria based
B. Credit Risk

Aging analysis; Credit Rating

instruments, loans approval process

C. Liquidity Risks Borrowings and Other Liabilities and Liguid Investments Rolling cash flow forecasts Monitaring of credit lines and borrowing limits

The Company has policies, procedures and authorisation matrix for utilisation of funds, which ensures deployment of fund in prudent manner and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilities to
meet obligatian when due, Compliances of these policies and procedures are reviewed by tradsury leam an periodical basis,

The Company’s treasury team updates Senior Mmanagement on periodical basis aboul implementation and execution ol above policies. It also updates senior management an periodical basis about various risk to the business
and status of various-activities planned to mitigate the risk

A. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the
Interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices, equity prices and other markel changes that affect market risk sensitive Instruments, Market risk is attributable 10 all market risk sensitive financial
instruments including investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and barrowings

1) Foreign Currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk of impact related 1o fair value or future cash flows of an exposure in foreign currency, which luctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes

in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to import of raw malerials, capital expenditure and exports. When a derivative is entered for the purpose of being a hedge, the Company negotiates the terms of those derivatives
to match the terms of the hedged exposure

The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions. The Company follows established risk rr 8 policies and p dures. It uses d instruments like famlsn currency
forwards to hedge exposure to foreign currency risk
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in lakhs

Financial Liabilities _
Trade Payables
usp 63.46

Financial Assets
Trade Recelvable
usD 13.97 12.57

Foreign Currency sensitivity on unhedged exposure

Gain / (Loss) in rupees due to increase in foreign exchange rates by 100 bps
oy T 5 =ive =T Ny 3

R in lakhs
e e

Tl - Particular

2) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market Interest rate. In order to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest
income and interest expenses and Lo manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instrument
in its portfolio. The Company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk 35 at the respective reporting dates.

Interest Rate exposure : ¥ in lakhs

i < . e W
INR 29,771.40 7,060.59
Total as at March 31, 2023 29,771.40 7,060.59
INR 20,948.88 6,658.10
Total as at March 31, 2022 20,948.88 6,658.10

Note: interest rate risk hedged for foreign currency loan has been shown under Fixed Rate borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivities for unhedged exposure
Gain / (Loss) due to increase in interest rates by 100 bps Xin lakhs

et | Particular

Note: if the rate is decreased by 100 bps profil will increase by an equal amount

Interest rate sensitivity has been calculated assuming the borrowings are outstanding at the reporting date have been outstanding for the entire reporting period. Further. the calculations for unhedged floating rate
borrowing have been done on the INR value of foreign currency borrowing

Forward exchange Contracts:

(a) Derivatives for hedging currency and interest rates, outstanding are as under: in lakhs
Bt ﬁcull'r Purpose Currency il pea
Sifiabrie ! 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Farward Contracts Exports USD fin Lakh) 11295 S68.76
Forward Contracts Imports USD lin Lakh) 101.66 -

3) Commodity Price Risk

Commodity price risk for the Company is mainly related to fluctuations in raw material prices linked to various external factors, which can affect the production cost of the Company. Te manage this risk, the Company
monitors factors affecting prices, identilies new sources of supply of raw material, manitors inventory level, etc Additionally, processes and policies related to such risks are reviewed and controlled by senior management
and monitared by the procurement department

B. Credit Risk Management

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty does not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade recelvables) and from its financing / investing activities, including deposits with banks, foreign exchange transactions and financial guarantees. The Company has no significant concentration of
credit risk with any counterparty.

Trade Receivable
Trade receivables are consisting of a large number of customers / distributors. The Company has credit evaluation policy for each customer / distributor and based on the evaluation credit limit of each customer / distributor
Is defined. The Company's marketing team are responsible for maonitoring receivable on periodical basis.

Total trade receivable as on March 31, 2023 is Rs. 4,682.30 Lakhs (March 31, 2022 Rs. 5490.74 Lakhs)

As per simplified approach, the Company makes provision of expected credit 1osses on trade receivables using a provision matrix to mitigate the risk of default and makes approp P at each reporting
date wherever outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk. The policy for creating provision for credit losses on trade receivables is as per following provision matrix:-
Particular Loss Allowance Provision
Oto 1 year Nil
Above 1 year 100%
vement of provision for doubtiul debts: % in lakhs
4 Partieutar Asat Asat
BRI, | 31-03-2022 31:03-2021
Opening Provision 137.91 137.65
Add: Provision during the year 203.98 0.26
Less: Utilised during the year 5 3
Closing Provision 341.89 137.91

Investments, Derivative Instruments, Cash and Cash Equivalent and Bank Deposit:

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalent, deposits with the banks / financial institutions is generally low as the sald deposits have been made with the banks / financial institutions who have been assigned high credit rating by
international and domestic rating agencies

Credit Risk on Derivative Instruments are generally low as Company enters into the Derivative Contracts with the reputed Banks and Financial Institutions.
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B. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is defined a3 the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable

securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilities to meet abligations when due. The Company’s treasury team is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management, In
addition, procasses and policies related (o such risks are overseen by senior management, Management monitars the Company’s liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash Mows,

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities and investments held for managing the risk at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments.

% In lakhs

Term Loan (Including current maturities of Long term Loans) 2,425.85 6,197.49
Short term loan 21,148.07 . .
Trade Payable 6,889.81 -
Other financial liabilities 1,675.24 28.96 -
Undiscounted Lease Liability 38543 1,298.24 1,420.09
Derivative Liability 16091 - -
[ASTstMarchat 2022 % [ i
Term Loan (Including current maturities of LT Loan) 1,135.12 2,522.11 371062
Short term loan 14,275.92 - 14,275.92
Trade Payable 5.022.47 . 5,022.47
Other financial fiabilities 940,63 20.15 . 960.78
Undiscounted Lease Liability 397.64 L318.32 1,584.15 3.300.11
Derivative Liability - . - -
assification of Financial Assets and Liabilities (ind AS 107) % In lakhs
As at 1
i i Particular 31032003
Financlal Assets at amortised cost
Trade receivable 4,682.30 5,490.74
Loans 387.10 116.68
Investments = =
Cash and cash equivalents 3,200.38 3,431.03
Other Balances with Banks 2,849.18 4,107.65
Other Financial Assets 1,070.16 141222
Financial Assets at falr value through profit or loss
Investment 0.30 500.84
Derivative Asset 494.07
Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Investments : =
Total 12,189.42 15,553.23
Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Term Loans from Banks (including current maturities of long term borrowing) 8,623.34 6.672.96
Working Capital loans/ Cash credits 19.829.63 13,199.64
Trade Payable 6,889.81 5,022.47
Other Financial Liabllities 1,543.29 960.78
Falr Value Hedging Instruments
Derivative Liability 160.91 =
Total 37,046.98 25,855.84

Fair Value measurements (Ind AS 113)
The fair values of the financial assets 3ad liabilities are ncluded at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous} markel at measurement date

under the current market condition regardiess of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using other valuation technigues. The Company has established the following fair value hierarchy that categorises the
values into 3 levels. The inputs to valuation techniques used to measure lair value of financial instruments are

Level 1: This hierarchy uses quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or habilities, The fair value of all quoted investments which are

traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price or
dealer quotations as at the reporting date

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use ol observable market data and rely as little as possible on company
specific estimates. Unquoted investments are valued using the closing Net Asset Value. if all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable marke!l data, the instrument is included in Level 3

= Particular Asat
A 31-03-2023.

Financial Assets at fair value through profit or loss
Investments-Level 1
Investments-Level 2

0.30 500,84
Fair Value hedging Instruments
Derlvative Liability/ {Assets) - level 2
Total 0.30 500.84

The management assessed that cash and bank balances, trade recelvables, trade payables, cash credits and other financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of
these instruments.

The foilowing metheds and assumptions were used 1o estimate the fair values:

(a) The fair values of the quoted investments are based an market price/net asset value at the reporting date

(b) The fair value of unquoted investments is based on clasing Net Assets Value.

{c) The fair value of forward foreign exchange contractsis calculated as the present value determined using lorward exchange rates and interest rate curve of the respective currencies.

{d) The fair value of currency swap Is calculated as the present value determined using lorward exchan

Be rates, currency basis spreads between the respective currencies, interest rate curves and an appropriate discount
factor,

(&) The fair vaiue of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis. The discount rates used is based on management estimates.
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46  Revenue (Ind AS 115)

A) The company is engaged in manufacturing and selling steel based products. Sales are made at a point in time and revenue from contract with customer
goods sold is transferred 1o customers. The Company does not expect to have an
revenue for the time value of money.

Is recognised when goods are dispatched and the control over the
y contracts where the period between the transfer of goods and paym

ent by customer exceeds one year. Hence, the Company does not adjust
B) Revenue recognised from Contract Liability (Advances from Customers):

X in lakhs
As at
31-03-2022
1,020.13
@ and as recognised in statement of
% in lakhs
Year Ended Yeat Ended
e d 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
evenue as per Contract price 75,251 51,806.65
Less: Discounts and incentives . -
Revenue as per statement of profit and loss 75,758.82 51,806.65
emuneration {excluding GST) and expenses Xin lakhs
; Year ended Year ended
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Audit Fees 31.28 17.50
Total (A+B) 31.29 17.50

: ~

oy \(E‘?
Charered
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483  Contingent Liability and Co: not provided for in respect of :
I} Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
X in lakhs
ulars: 3
ik FETRTUR R e T 2022
Bill discounting from Mahindra Finance 365.84
Disputed demand for income Tax for the assessment year 2009- 349 3534
10, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23. : 5
LC Issued but BOE not received 5,594.68 3,036.42
Trans credit with respect to FY 2017-18 29.43 .
Dual Benefit Availed under EOU Scheme 3229 3729
{Lash outflows for the above are determinable only on receipt of judgments pending at various forums / autharities.
i} Guarantees
a) Guarantees given by Banks on biehall of the Company to Customers upto 1896.79 Lakh (March 31,2022- 1183.56 lakhs).
b) Corporate Guarantee given by the Group to the SVC co-operative Bank Ltd. an Sanctioned Facilities of Rs.8,500 lakbs, outstanding Rs 4,395 93 lakhs, (For March 22 - Sanctioned facility Rs.4,500 lakbs, outstanding Rs
3,354.92 lakhs)
¢} Corporate Guarantee given by the Group 1o the Cits Bank on Sanctioned Faciities of R 2,000 lakhs (For March 22- Rs.10 lakhs)
d) Corporate Guaraniee given by the Group to the Saraswat Co-operative Bank Lid. on Sanctioned Facilities of Rs.4,000 fakhs, outstanding Rs 3,305.82 lakhs {For March 22 - Sanctioned facilities Rs.4,000 lakhs, outstanding
Rs 1,561.56 lakhs)
&) Corporate Guarantee given by the Group to the Bank of Baroda on Sanctioned Facilities of Rs.3.000 lakhs outstanding Rs 2/914.48 lakhs{For March 22 - Sanctioned facilities Rs.3.000 lakhs, outstanding Rs 1,248.39 lakhs)
fii)  Commitments
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital-account and not provided for are Rs. 1,673.2 lakhs ( March 31,2022 Rs. 669.88 lakhs)
49  Employee Benefits
The disclasures required under ind AS 19 " Employee Benefits”™ are giver below @
A Defined Contribution Plans:
Amount recognized as an expeénse and incluced in Note 35 under the head “Contribution to Provident and other Funds” of Statement of Prafit and Loss Rs.173.61 lakh {(March 31, 2022 Rs.140.02
{akh}.
B Defined Benefit Plans:
The Company operates a defined benefit plan covering eligible employees, which provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at rel , death, p or termination of
employment, of an amount based on the respective employees salary and the tenure of employment. The Gratuity scheme of the company is funded for certain employees and non funded for
the remaining employees
Leave Encashment:
The Company allows privilege leave and sick leave to its employees. Privilege leave ang sick leave are accumulated and can be availed during the period of employment or encashed at the ime of
resignation, retirement o termination of employment
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation; % inlakhs
Funded Unfunded
Particulars - = = —
: As at March,23 As at March,22 As at March,23 As at March,22
Present Value of obligations at the beginning of the year 258.86 221.26 - -
Interest Cost 18.07 14.99 -
Pasi Service Cost )
Current Service Cost 47.41 3836 7.28
Benefits paid {16:90) {10.83)
Actuarial [gain}/ less on cbligation 9246 (1092}
Present Value of obligations at the end of the year 399.90 258.86 7.28
iij Statement showingchanges in the fair value of plan assets % in lakhs
: Funded

25.89
Interest on Plan Assets 1.66
Remeasurement due to:

Actuarial loss/ [gain) arising on account of experience change 0.07 (0.37) -
Contribution by Employer 25.79 11.05 -
Benefits paid (16:90}) (10.83) =
Acquisition Adjustment . .

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 36.51 25.89

ili) Amount te be recognised in the Balance Sheat % in lakhs
Partiuare Funded ' Unfunded -
As at March,23 As at March,22 As at March,23 As at March,22

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 399.90 258 86 7.28
Fair Value of Plarined assets 3651 2589

Net Liability Recognised in Balance Sheet 363.39 23287 7.28
Long Term Provisions 363.39 232.97 7.28

— Particulars:

AsatMarcn,23

Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets
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Current
Interest Cost on defined benefit liability / {asser)

R in lakhs
=TT

Total Expense Charged to Profit/Loss account

v) Re-Measurement recognised in OC|

Opening amount recogn 0 sige
Remeasurements during the period due to:
Changes in Financial Assumptions 69.34 (12.11) B
Changes in Demographic Assumption 5 -
Experience Adjustments 2313 1.20
Actual Return on Plan Assets less Interest on Plan Assets {0.07) 0.37 = 3
LLlosing Amount Recognlsed In Ol outside PEL £1.94 110487 -
vi) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
X in lakhs
e Funded Unfunded ;
i . As at March,23 As at March,22 As at March,23 As at March,22
Within next 12 month 20.60 15.76 0.01 J
Between 1and 5 year 89.55 43.70 0.55
|Between S and 10 year 120.12 98.95 252
10 Year and above 995.09 549.18 26.19 3
vil) Major Categaries of Plan Assets as Percentage of Total Plan X in lakhs
| bR - Partlculars As at March, 23 F 2 te 2
Insurer managed Funds 36.51 100%
Total 36.51 25.89 |

viil) Expected rate of return on Plan Assels is based on expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

ix) Py lons at the Balance Sheet date
— . :

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

Attrition Rate(Average Rate of 2 Age Groups}

X in lakhs

_ Funded

As 'a.t March,23 -

Plan Assets

399.90

36.51

Surplus / { Deficit ) (363.39)

i) Expected Contribution to the Funds in the next year: ®in lakhs
[Particulars w0328 |

]

Funded 7
: AT e A _As at March,22
0.5% Increase in discount rate d -5.82%
0.5% decrease in discount rate 631% 5.90%
0.5% Increase in salary escalation clause 5.95% 5.83%
0.5% Decrease In salary escalation clause 5.56% -5.40%

* These Sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit oblj
changes from the previous periods in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis,

in isolation and

xiif) The estimates of future salary | considered in actuarial

xiv) Asset Liability matching strategy:

takes into account inflation, seniority, promation and other relevant factors

8 there are na other changes in market conditions at the accounting date, There have been ne

The money contributed by the Company to the Gratuity fund te finance the liabilities of the plan has to be invested for funded gratuity plan. The trustees of the such plan have outsourced the
Investment management of the fund to an'Insurance Company. The Insurance Company in turn manages these funds as per the mandate provided to them by the trustees and the asset
allocation which is within the permissible limits prescribed in the insurance regulation. Due to the restriction in the type of investment that can be held by the fundit Is not possible to explicitly

follow an asset liability malching strategy. There is no compulsion on the part of the Company to fully prafund the liability of the Plan.

50  Earnings Per Share { IND AS 33)
®in lakhs
= 2022-23 2021-22
Basic / Diluted EPS;
i) Net profit attributabie to equity shareholders (Rs/ lacs) 2,808.95 4,688.48
i} Weighted average number of Equity Shares gutstanding (Nos.) [For Basic and Diluted £PS) 112.41 112.41
Basic / Diluted EPS in X Per Share | Face Value % Rs 10/share) {i)/(ii) 2499 41.71
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51 Related Party Disclosures

a) _Related Parties with whom there were transactions during the year:

Name of Related Party Relation
KAPIL P SANGHVI DIRECTOR
KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
SAMIR P SANGHVI DIRECTOR
SAMIR P SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
SANDEEP N SANGHV! DIRECTOR
SANDEEP N SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
VISHAL N SANGHVI DIRECTOR
VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
DHARINI S SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER
KINNARI V SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER
MANSI K SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER
PUSHPA P SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER
PARUL S SAGHVI SHAREHOLDER
SHIVAM K SANGHVI RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
DHRUV SAMIR SANGHYI RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PVT LTD SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
P M ELECTRO AUTO INC SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

b)  Transactions carried out with related parties referred above, in the ordinary course of business:

X in lakhs

' Name of the transacting related party ‘For the yea d 31st
1.Bonus:
KAPIL P SANGHVI 1.50 1.50
SAMIR P SANGHVI 1.50 1.50
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 2.00 2,00
VISHAL N SANGHVI 1.50 1.50
2.Consultancy
KAPIL P SANGHVI 19.98 19.98
SAMIR P SANGHVI 19.98 19.98
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 19.98 19.98
VISHAL N SANGHVI 19.98 19.98
KINNARI V SANGHVI 4.88 4.88
MANSI K SANGHVI 12.28 13.11
PARUL S SAGHVI 12.28 13.11
SHIVAM K SANGHVI 10.65 11.48
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI 3.25 3.25
3.Design
DHARINI S SANGHVI 4.88 4.88
KINNARI V SANGHVI 4.88 4.88
PARUL 5 SAGHVI 4.88 4.88
SHIVAM K SANGHVI 3.25 3.25
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI %25 H25
4.Incentive
KAPIL P SANGHVI 0.00 55.55
SAMIR P SANGHVI 0.00 5555
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 0.00 83.35
VISHAL N SANGHVI 0.00 55.55
§.Performance Bonus
KAPIL P SANGHVI 55.55 40.00
SAMIR P SANGHVI 5555 40.00
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 83.35 40.00
VISHAL N SANGHVI 55.55 40.00




c}

6.PF Contribution

KAPIL P SANGHVI 2.16 1.98
SAMIR P SANGHVI 2.16 1.98
| SANDEEP N SANGHVI 2.88 2,64
VISHAL N SANGHVI 2.16 1.98
DHRUV SAMIR SANGHVI 1.65
7.Rent
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 0,00 4.88
VISHAL N SANGHVI %0 488
PUSHPA P SANGHVI 0.00 9.75
8.5alary
KAPIL P SANGHVI 196.70 196.70
SAMIR P SANGHVI 196.70 196.70
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 417.00 417.00
VISHAL N SANGHVI 196.70 196.70
DHRUV SAMIR SANGHVI 35.50 31.25
9.Supervisor
DHARINI S SANGHVI 4,88 4.88
MANSI K SANGHVI 4.88 4.88
SHIVAM K SANGHVI 3.25 3.25
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI 3.25 3.25
10.Amount of loan or deposit taken or accepted (Rs.)
KAPIL P SANGHV| 36.41 155.32
SAMIR P SANGHVI 31.25 167.76
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 164.11 189.71
VISHAL N SANGHVI 37.83 190.22
KINNARI V SANGHVI 354.08 395.85
MANSI K SANGHVI 259.65 202.04
PARUL S SAGHVI 294.74 289.79
DHARINI S SANGHVI 230.58 249.34
Pushpa P Sanghavi 0.44 7.64
KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF 0.00 0.02
SAMIR P SANGHVI HUF 0.00 0.02
SANDEEP N SANGHVI HUF 0.00 0.02
VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF 0.00 1.37
11.Amount of the Repayment (Rs.)
KAPIL P SANGHVI 112.20 123.71
SAMIR P SANGHVI 7113 139.08
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 210.44 157.96
VISHAL N SANGHVI 56.51 151.00
KINNARI V SANGHV! 288.37 260.04
MANSI K SANGHVI 158.64 258.67
PARUL S SAGHVI 197.67 290.43
DHARINI S SANGHVI 147.35 250.14
Pushpa P Sanghavi 4.83 25.41
VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF 0.00 5.28
12.Amount of Sales
KAPIL P SANGHVI 1.47

Outstanding balances: X in lakhs
L . " ! o lE year'ended 31st
; - Name ?f the transacting related party Nature of Transaction ! < arch; 2022
KAPIL P SANGHVI Unsecured Loan 30.07 108.14
KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF Unsecured Loan 0.02 0.02
SAMIR P SANGHVI Unsecured Loan 37.99 71,87
SAMIR P SANGHVI HUF Unsecured Loan 0.02 0.02
SANDEEP N SANGHVI Unsecured Loan 87.92 143.87
SANDEEP N SANGHVI HUF Unsecured Loan 0.02 0.02
VISHAL N SANGHVI Unsecured Loan 125.85 131.76
VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF Unsecured Loan 0.41 0.37
DHARINI S SANGHVI Unsecured Loan 321.61 215.03
KINNARI V SANGHVI| Unsecured Loan 324.27 229.60
MANASI K SANGHVI Unsecured Loan 196.41 84.56
Pushpa P. Sanghavi Unsecured Loan 2.05 6.20
PARUL S SAGHVI Unsecured Loan 191.80 83.83
KAPIL P SANGHVI TRADE RECEIVABLE 1.47 4
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52.1 Disclosure as required by Ind AS 8: Accounting Palicles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

® in lakhs

& Nate
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 10,048.77 . 10,048.76
Capital Work in Progress 22697 2 = 226.97
Right of Use Assets Al 1.231.58 699.36 68.53 1,999.47
Other Intangible Assets 673 . 5 6.73
Intangible Assets under Development 12.00 = 12.00
Financial Assets . B
Investments 0.30 . . 0.30
Loans ’ - a P
Other Financial Assets A2 837.04 (26.05) . 233.49 1,044.47
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) A3 267.12 (30.78) 10.46 - 246.80
Other Non-Current Assels A4 144,67 (4.09) {4.08) (116.26) 24.32
Total Non-Current Assets 12,775.18 638.44 6.38 185.76 13,609.82
Current Assets
Inventories 10,233.20 - - 10,233.21
Financial Assets - .
Investments 500.54 . - 500.54
Trade Receivables 5,490.74 - - - 5,490.74
Cash and Cash Equivalents AS 3.,915.43 - (484.41) 3,431.03
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent AB 3,78845 - - 319.20 4,107.65
Loans A7 135.53 - - (18.85) 116.68
Other Financial Assets AR 1,363.38 = (1,501.56) ‘B61.82
Other Current Assets AS 2,609.75 (2.29) 1,488.58 4,096.08
Total Current Assets 29,037.02 {2.29) - (197.04) 28,837.75
Total Assets 41,812.20 636.15 6.38 {11.28) 42,447.57
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 1,124.08 - - 1,124.08
Other Equity 81 10,264.48 (155.13) 6.38 10,115.69
Total Equity 11,388.56 (155.13) 6.38 11,239.77
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrawings 5,538.62 - (0.81) 5537.81
Lease Liabilities B2 845.10 B22.26 - 1,667.36
Other Financial Liabilities B3 21 (1.02) 20.15
Pravisions 342,79 - - 342.79
Other Non Current Liabilities 84 5.95 0.70 - 6.65
Total Non-Current Liabilities 6,753.63 821.94 - (0.81) 7,574.76
Current Liabilities
Borrowings B5 12,726.82 - 2,684.24 15,411.06
Lease Liabilities B2 329.73 67.90 - - 397.63
Trade Payables . . .
Total Outstanding dues of Micro,5mall and Medium enterprises 1,607.07 22 5.80 1,612.88
Total Outstanding dues of Other than Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises BS 6,099.15 - {2,689.56) 3,409.59
Other Financial Liabilities 873.94 0.33 66.34 940,63
Other Current Liabilities B84 1,469.25 0.70 (66.26) 1,403.70
Provisions 27.19 - - 27.19
Current tax Liabilities (Net) B6 536.86 (9_%;52] - m 430.36
Total Current Liabilities 23,670.01 (30.67) 16.34) 23,633.04
Total Equity and Liabilities -H,E:E..E | 636.15 I7-l=§! 42,447.57
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52.2 Disclosure as required by Ind AS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

% in lakhs

ASS

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4,910.68 - . 4,910.68
Capital Work In Progress 2,432.96 - - 2,432.96
Right of Use Assets Al 1,108.30 (318.89) 58.00 847.41
Other Intangible Assats 10.52 . - 10.52
Intangible Assets under Development 6.00 - - 6.00
Financial Assets ‘ = -
Investments 0.71 = - 0.71
Loans = g = A
Other Financlal Assets A2 595.60 (7.09) 9.43 597.94
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) A3 121.51 - - 121.51
Other Non-Current Assets A4 51051 (5.14) (46.65) 458.72
Total Non-Current Assets 9,696.79 (331.12) 20.78 9,386.45
Current Assets
Inventories 5,423.22 . - 5,423.22
Financlal Assets =
Investments . - - -
Trade Recelvables 5,038.90 . - 5,038.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents AS 609.89 - B 609.89
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent A6 1,483.33 - - 1,483.33
Loans AT 96.04 - (0.77) 95.27
Other Financial Assets A8 1,178.49 - (9.43) 1,169.06
Other Current Assets A9 2,016.64 (3.99) 10.58) 2,002.07
Total Current Assets 15,846.51 {3.99) (20.78) 15,821.74
Total Assets 25,543.30 |335.11] - 25,208,139
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 1,124.08 - - 1,124,08
Other Equity Bl 5,535.79 (116.99) - 5,418.80
Non controlling interest 213.80 - - 213.80
Total Equity 6,873.67 (116.99) - 6,756.68
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1,993.64 - - 1,693.64
Lease Liabilities B2 788 .46 (72.57) B 715.89
Other Financial Liabilities 83 19.31 - - 19:31
Provisions 290.02 - . 290.02
Other Non Current Liabilities 84 8.33 - - 8.33
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,099.76 (72.57) - 3,027.19
Current Liabilities
Borrowings BS 5,759.13 . - 5,759.13
Lease Liabilities B2 294.92 (145.56) - 149.36
Trade Payables < s -
Total Qutstanding dues of Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 1,191.38 . - 1,191.38
Total Dutstanding dues of Other than Micro,5mall and Medium BS 6,558.67 . . 6,558.67
Other Financial Liabilities 765.27 - - 765.27
Other Current Liabilities B4 534.02 - - 534.02
Provisions 2104 = - 21.04
Current tax Liabilities {Net) 445.45 - - 445.45
Total Current Liabilities 15,569.88 (145.56) - 15,424.32
Total Equity and Liabilities 25,543.31 (335.12) - 25,208.19 |
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52.3 Disclosure as required by Ind AS 8 A g Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Particulars

R in lakhs

Revenue from Operations c1 54,163.46 -5.76 - - 54,157.70
Other Income c2 4,706.86 7.66 - 274.79 4,989.31
Total Income (1) 58,870.32 1.90 - 274.79 59,147.01
EXPENSES -
Cost of Materials Consumed 40,304.48 -5.78 . -144.00 40,154.70
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 3.92 2 5 R 3.92
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade
and Work~ln-Progres‘s -3,998.09 - - - .3‘995‘09
Employee Benefit Expense c3 3,901.93 0.42 - - 3,902.35
Finance Cost Ca 1,701.13 86.78 4.08 -48.37 1,742.62
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses ca 1,707.57 -27.68 - 11.35 1,691.24
Other Expenses cs 9,271.88 54.80 - 457.17 9,783.85
Total Expenses (11) 52,892.82 108,54 4.08 275.15 53,280.59
IIL. Profit before Exceptional items and
Tax Expense (1)-(11) 5,977.50 5,866.42
IV. Exceptional Items - .
V. Profit before Tax Expense (Ill)-(1v) 5,977.50 5,866.42
Ta) en
i} Current tax ce 1,402.83 -99.64 1,303.19
ii) Short / (Excess) Tax Provision related to prior years
iii) Deferred Tax Charge / (Credit) 6 -145,57 30.78 -10.46 ~175.25
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE (V1) 1,257.26 -68.86 - 1,177.94
ViL. Profit for the year (V)-(v1) 4,720.24 4,688.48
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -
Reamusrement Gain/ (Loss) on defined benefit Plan 10.55 10,55
{i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss -2.14 -2.14
Total Other Comprehensive Income (Vill) 8.41 841
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V1) + (Vi) 4,728.65 - - 4,696.89
Notes :
Al Right of Use Assets

Errors in calculation of ROU asset pertaining to previous periods identified in current year, rectified now
Reclassification of deferred finance charges to Right-of-use asset (Prepaid rent

A2. Other Non-current Financlal Assets

Error on account of ommission in recognising a lease asset and derecognition of another lease, now rectifie:

Reclassification of PV of deposit from current to Non-current

A3, Deffered Tax Asset

IGAAP requires deffered tax accounting using income statement approach whereas IndAs 12 requires deffered tax accounting using Balance sheet approack

The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under IGAA

A4, Other Non-current asset

Reclassification of deferred finance charges to Right-of-use asset (Prepaid rent
Errors in calculation of unamortised processing fees pertaining to previous periods were

AS. Cash & Cash Equivalent

identified in current year, now rectifiec

Bank Fixed Deposits upto 3 Months have been Reclassified from "Bank Balance other than CCE" to "Cash & Cash Equivalent

AB, Bank Balance other than Cash & Cash Equivalent

BankFixed Deposit having maturity more than 12 Months have been Reclassified to Other Non Current Asset Financial Assets

A7. Current Loans

Reclassification of Salary in advance from Loan to Other current asset:

A8. Other Current Financial Assets

Reclassification of balances with statutory authorities from "other current financial assets”
Reclassification of PV of deposit from current to Non-current

to "other current assets"




A9. Other Current Assets

Reclassification of Salary in advance from Loan to Other current asset:

Reclassification of balances with statutory authorities from "other current financial assets” to "other current assets"
Reclassification of deferred finance charges to Right-of-use asset (Prepaid rent

Errors in calculation of unamortised processing fees pertaining to previous periods were identified in current year, now rectifiec

B1, Other equity
Impact on equity on account of all the errors pertaining to previous periods identified in current yea

B2. Lease Liabilities
Errors in calculation of Lease Liability asset pertaining to previous periods identified in current year, rectified now

B3, Other Non current Financlal Liabilities
Error in computing present value of Security deposit accepted during the previous period, now rectified

B4, Other Non Current Liabilities and Other Current Liabilities
Error in computing present value of Security deposit accepted during the previous period, now rectified

BS. Current Borrowings
Reclassification of outstanding LCs from trade payables to current borrowing:

B6. Current tax Liabilitles (Net)
Tax impact on account of all the above errors

C1. Revenue From Operation
Error on account of recognising revenue, now rectifiec

C2. Other Income
Error on account of ommission in recognising a lease asset and derecognition of another lease, now rectifie:

C3. Employee Benefit Expense
Errors in recognition of provision for expenses pertaining to previous period identified in current year, now rectifie:

C4, Finance Cost

Errors in calculation of Lease Liability asset pertaining to previous periods identified in current year, rectified now

Error in computing present value of Security deposit accepted during the previous period, now rectified

Errors in calculation of unamortised processing fees pertaining to previous periods were identified in current year, now rectifiec
Reclassification of deferred finance charges to Right-of-use asset (Prepaid rent

C5, Other expenses
Errors in recognition of rent expenses pertaining to previous period identified in current year, now rectifie:
Reclassification of Forex loss from other income to other expense:

C6. Tax expense
Tax impact on account of all the above errore
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Notes to the Consolid Financial Stat

i 1y nt A

Amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises disciosed on the basis of information available with the Company regarding status of the suppliers are as follows;

R in lakhs

| Principal Amount and Interest due thereon remaining unpaid at the end of the year

2,13451 161288

The amount of interest paid as per terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act along with

the amount of payment made beyond the due date 4.587.02 T L7382

The amount of interest due and Ppayable for the period of delay in making payment

(which have been paid but beyond the due date during the year) but without adding 498.05 25.64
the interest specified under the act

Interest amount due and unpaid as at the end of the year 509.28 38.36

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in thesucceeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise for the purpose of di of a deductib under section
23 of the Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company and
the same has been relied upon by the auditars.

Corporate Social Responsibi

® in lakhs

‘I’oat icuni um / t’.nh} pertaining to previous year 5.94 576
Gross amount required to be spent under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 6881 36.32
Total amount spent during the year (Refer note 40)

(i) Construction/ acquisition of any asset - >

{ii} On purpose other than (i) above 67.50 36.50
Total amount excess /(shortfall) at the end of year out of the required amount to be spent 463 594
Amount of Corporate Social ility Is spent towards: % in lakhs
[Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Promotion of school Education - 36.25
Relief of Poverty 67.50 0.25
Total 67.50 365

Investment Details
Details of investments made by the Company coversd ufs. 186 (4) of the Companies Act 2013 as on 31 March 2023 (including investments made in the previous years):
R in lakhs

Loan to Other X A =
Investment | 0.30 a: 30

The Company has a process whereby periodically all the long term contracts (including derivatives contracts) are assessed for material foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Company has

reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law / ting di for material f ble losses on such long term contracts has been made in the books of
accounts.

Government Grant {Ind AS 20):

Other Income include | ives against capital , under Package scheme of Incentive 2013 amounting to 7.23 Lakhs (March 31, 2022 '- Rs 196,27 Lakhs)

Other Statutory information
1) Balances outstanding with nature of transaction with struck off companies as per section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 :

® in lakhs-

1 TECHNOMART INDIA|Trade Payable . 002 |vendor
ED

2 ORANGE Trade Payable - 0.39 |Vendor
ENTERPRISES
Ll £D

3 ZALAK ENTERPRISES{Trade Payable - 0.11 [Vendor
Ll

4 HAMID STEELS|Trade Payable = 002 |Vendor
d

S ALLIED ENTERPRISES|Trade Payable 0.04 0.04 |Vendor
PRIVATE UMITED

6 IMPAKT PACKAGING|Trade Payable . 0.00 |vendor
P!

7 SONALI ENTERPRISES|Trade Payable - 0.01 [Vendor
Private Uimited

8 EPSILON Trade Payable - 044 |Vendor

9 MARKFIN|Trade Payabie 0.36 = |Vendor
PVT LTD
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Other Statutory information

a) No proceedings have been init

N

iated on or are pending against the company for holding benami property under

P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

otes 1o the Consolidated Financlal Statements

the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder,

b} The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personfs) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

behaif of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an 2ccounting impact on current or previous financial year

d) There Is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

&) The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year,

f) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies),

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any

(ii) provide any Euarantee, security or the

&) The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be
h) The company s in compliance with the number of layers prescribed unde

Oetalls of
Bty
1

ndiny ROC fillin

5

r clause (87) of section 2 of

manner whatsoever by or on

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

behalf  of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

registered with registrar of companies beyend the statutory period.
the Companies Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules 2017,

Bri cription of the charge

[Location of the Registrar

Period by which such charge had'to be registered ] _Reason for delay

Hypothecation by way of first charge on Borrower's
Stocks such as Sheet Metal parts, Torgue tubes etc,
Book-debts and Tangible movable machinery
pertaining to Borrower's works at Survey no. 327,
326, 325 and 325p/1, Moje Beraja, Mumbra, Kutch,
Gujarat to secure the due repayment of Cash credit
facility of Rs.30 Cr together with interest, costs, etc.

ROC{Mumbai]

Charge Id: 100572861 is merged with the existing loan under Charge Id:|it shall be filed within 30 days fro
100504519 under consortium, however we will have to make application to|receiving the NOC from Bank

ROC for ciosing of charge id: 100572861 and it shall be filed within 30 days
from receiving the NOC from Bank




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited

CINNO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

61 Segment Reporting (Ind As 108)
As required by IND AS 108 - Operating Segement
Information based on the Primary Seg ( Business Seg )

Sum: of segmental Informati

on as at and for the the year Ended 31st March 2023 and 315t March 2022 are as follows
% i SR T 3 =

evenue
Revenue ( As Reported) 69,282.00 7,974,00 18,934.90 96,190.90
Less : Inter-Company Revenue -17,463.33 . - -17,463.33
Tatal Revenue 51,818.67 7,974.00 18,934.90 78,727.57
Resuits
Segment Results (EBITDA) 9,186.00 1,327.00 -793.14 9,719.86
Less : Finance Cost 2,896.00 29.00 129.10 3,054.10
Less:- Depreciation 1,451.20 59.00 1,168.52 2,678.72
Profit Before Tax 3,987.04
Less :- Tax Expense
Current Tax 127501
Short/ (Excess) Tax Provision of Prior year 4496
Deferred Tax -141.88
Profit After Tax 2,808.95
Segment Assset 44,563.20 2,590.92 11,944.58 59.098.70
Unallocated Asset - - . 1,340.00
Total Asset - - - 60,438.70
S Liabili 34,25098 1,991.36 9,180.53 45,422.87
Unallocated Liabilities 1,029.92
Total Liabilities 46,452.79

Footnote : Others Include Switchboard & Components Panel , taboratory Furiniture

otal (in Lakks)

Revenue
Total Revenue 40,769.31 5,630.90 13,021.17 59,421.37
Less : Inter-Company Revenue +5,263.67 =) -5,263.67
Total Revenue 35,505.64 5,630.90 13,021.17 54,157.70
Resuits
Segment Results (EBITDA) 9,635.29 259.00 -594.00 9,300.29
Less : Finance Cost 1,363.00 34.00 34562 1,742.62
Add:- Depreciation 877.57 68.66 745.01 1,691.24
Profit Before Tax 5,866.42
Less ;- Tax Expense
Current Tax 1,303.19
Deferred Tax -125.25
Profit After Tax 4,688.49
Segment Assset 21,583.45 213460 14.057 18 37.775.26
Unallocated Asset . - - 4,672.32
Total Asset 42,447.57
Segment Liabilities 15,868.34 1,569.38 10,334,96 27772868
Unallocated Liabilities 343513
Total Liabilities 31,207.80

Footnote ; Others Include Switchboard & Components Panel, Laboratory Furniture
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w.) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting:

through a formal documentation al the inception of the hedge relationship in line with the Company’s Risk Management abjective and strategy.

The hedge relationship so designated is accounted for in accordance with the accounting principles prescribed for a fair value hedge under Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’,

Recognition and measurement of fair value hedge:

Hedging instrument is initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a decivative contract is entered into.and is subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Gain or loss arising from changes in the fair
2

value of hedging instrument is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Hedging instrument is recognized as a financial asset in the Balance Sheet if its fair value 25 at reporting date is positive as compared to carrying
value and as a financial liability if its fair value as atreporting date is negative as compared to carrying value

Hedged item (recognized financial liability/finacial asset) is i tially recognized at fair value on the date of entering into contractual obligation and is subs

equently measured at amortized cost, The hedging gain or loss on the
hedged item is adjusted to the carrying value of the hedged item as per the effective interest method and th

@ corresponding effect is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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